MCKNIGHT BRAIN RESEARCH FOUNDATION
October 21 & 22, 2008

University of Alabama
Shelby Biomedical Research Building
Birmingham Alabama

Tuesday, October 21, 2008

12:00 - 12:30
12:30-12:45
12:45-2:00
2:00/— 4:00
4:00-4:30
4:30

6:30

AGENDA
Call to Order/Lunch Teresa Borcheck
Approval of Minutes July 22 -23, 2008 Trustees
Minimum Distribution Calculation Teresa Borcheck

Univ. of Miami Miller School of Medicine update ~ Teresa Borcheck
Upcoming Dates & Events Teresa Borcheck

Society for Neuroscience Teresa Borcheck
Event November 17, 2008

McKnight Brain Research Foundation Teresa Borcheck

Travel Award Program

Inter-Institutional Leadership Council Retreat Teresa Borcheck

July 2009

Inter- Institutional Meeting Teresa Borcheck

April 2009

Investment Review Mike Hill

Lighthouse Dan Ledbetter
Amendment to Appendix B Mike Hill/ Mr. Raattama

Update from Dr. Rich - tentative
Adjournment

Dinner at Vulcan




MINUTES
MCKNIGHT BRAIN RESEARCH FOUNDATION
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
JULY 22 & 23, 2008

The quarterly trustee’s meeting of the McKnight Brain Research Foundation (MBRF) was called to order
at 1:18 p.m. on July 22", in Miami, Florida, at the offices of Mr. Hank Raattama, MBRF legal counsel.
The following members Wére present:

Dr. J. Lee Dockery, Trustee

Dr. Michael Dockery, Trustee

Dr. Nina Ellenbogen Raim, Trustee

Mrs. Teresa Borcheck, Corporate Trustee

SunTrust Bank Institutional Investment Management Administration

Members not present:

Dr. John Clarkson, Trustee

Others attending:
Mr. Henry H. Raatama, Jr., Legal Counsel
Mr. Michael Hill, Managing Director, Trusco Capital Management
Ms. Shelly R. Simpson, Asset Allocation Specialist, Trusco Capital Management
Mrs. Darlene Moulder, SunTrust Bank, Charitable Services Group

1. Investment Review

Mr. Hill presented the investment review and key economic and investment factors for the second -
quarter (Attachment 1). Mid-caps outperformed both Large and Small caps for the quarter while
Growth continued to out perform Value and International showed signs of slowing. Commodity-linked
sectors tended to outperform, while Financials and Consumer Discretionary trailed.

Mr. Hill informed the trustees of two changes that have been made to the portfolio. The Fidelity
Advisor Diversified International fund has been replaced with the DWS International fund and the T
Rowe Price Growth Stock fund has been replaced with the DWS Investment Trust Cap Growth fund.
Mr. Hill discussed the Peer Group Analysis and the Manager vs. Universe comparison noting that there
has been an improvement in the managers’ contribution to the performance of the portfolio.

Action: The trustee received the Investment Review for information (Attachment 1).
The Lighthouse investment report will be discussed at the next trustees’ meeting.

MBRF July 22 & 23, 2008
Final 9-23-2008



2. Efficient Frontier

Ms. Shelly Simpson presented the annual Asset Allocation Analysis/Strategic Allocation Solutions (SAS)
update (Attachment 2). Ms. Simpson discussed several changes she recommends making to the
portfolio in the next twelve to eighteen months. International equities have outperformed domestic
‘equities over the last six years due to currency gains from a weak U.S. dollar, lower interest rates
overseas, and stronger earnings growth. Now the environment is changing and the stabilizing dollar
could be a drag on international equity returns. Therefore, Ms. Simpson recommended reducing the
portfolio’s exposure to international equity. Ms. Simpson also recommended selling the international
real estate Exchange Traded Fund currently held in the portfolio as the reasons for investing in the ETF
are now reversing and this asset class no longer looks attractive. Unhedged global bonds have
currency risk and could be hurt by a rising dollar. It was Ms. Simpson’s recommendation to switch the
unhedged global bonds to hedged global bonds. Furthermore, Ms. Simpson recommended the
proceeds from reducing the international equity exposure and the sale of the international real estate
ETF be invested in the hedged global bonds. Although this revised portfolio has a lower three to five
year forward return, it also has much lower risk.

The changes discussed by Ms. Simpson would require changes to the Investment Policy Statement,
Appendix B. The recommended changes are to decrease the International Equity target to 15.1%,
decrease the Real Estate — Non U.S. to zero, increase the Fixed Income - International target to 9.4%
and change the Fixed Income-International Benchmark to Citi Hedged and/or Unhedged WGBI.

Action: The trustees unanimously approved the recommended changes to the
asset classes and the allocations in the MBRF Portfolio.
Amend Investment Policy Statement, Appendix B to reflect the
changes.

3. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the April 16 — 19, 2008 meeting and the June 11, 2008 conference call of the Mcnght
Brain Research Foundation were reviewed. The minutes were approved as amended.

Action: The trustees approved the minutes of the April 16 — 19, 2008 meeting and June
11, 2008 conference call, as amended. (Attachment 3).

4. Updated Compensation Review

In a follow up, at the request of the trustees, Mrs. Borcheck presented updated compensation
information which was compiled from information obtained from the Association of Small Foundations
and the Council on Foundations (Attachment 4).

The trustees discussed their current compensation. The nature of the work continues to emphasize the
research grant support relative to the programs funded to date in fulfilling the mission of the MBRF.
The scientific research being funded by the MBRF is producing more research outcomes which the
trustees must review and monitor, without any reduction in the time devoted to investments. The
review of currently funded research projects, requests for new grant support, site visits and review of
scientific reports for each of the MBRF funded programs are very important functions of the trustees
and require continual monitoring. In order to fulfill the purpose and the mission of the MBRF the
trustees must continuously educate themselves as to the current status and future direction of the

2
MBRF July 22 & 23, 2008

Final 9-23-2008



research initiatives in learning and memory loss in the aging. The trustees continue to expand and
develop research partnerships to encourage increased interest and support of research in learning and
memory in the aging. The development of the Research Partnership in Cognitive Aging between
the MBRF and the National Institute on Aging (NIA) through the Foundation for the National Institutes
of Health (FNIH) as and outcome of a national Cognitive Aging Summit held in 2007, attended by 250
nationally recognized research scientists, are important initiatives leading to raising the level of public
awareness of the importance of cognitive health to society and the development of research proposals
leading to the understanding and alleviation of age related memory loss.

The trustees discussed the number of hours each spends on Foundation business and confirmed that
each spend, on average, 4 to 8 hours per week on Foundation matters.

The trustees agreed that the $200 per hour benchmark for trustee compensation initially agreed to in
2000 is, although low today, certainly within the range of the hourly charge that the MBRF would incur
if it retained persons, either as staff or independent contractors, with the necessary scientific
knowledge and experience to provide the services to the MBRF provided by the trustees. It was noted
the MBRF has not retained staff or independent contractors for any scientific purpose.

Based on the amount of time devoted to the MBRF business and comparable charges for that type of
scientific work and other duties and responsibilities, the trustees unanimously agreed that $40,000 per
trustee is reasonable and appropriate compensation.

Action: The trustees received the updated Annual Compensation Survey for information
and agreed to maintain the current level of annual compensation (Attachment 4).

5. Minimum Distribution Calculation

The trustees received the Minimum Distribution Calculation for information (Attachment 5).

Action: The trustees received the Minimum Distribution Calculation for information
(Attachment 5).

The trustees reviewed Carol Barnes’ Summary of the McKnight Inter-Institutional Group’s Research

Ideas and plans for the future. (Attachment 6). The trustees endorse the concept but will request
clarification on the process.

Action: The trustees received Carol Barnes’ Summary of the McKnight Institutional
Group’s report for information (Attachment 6).

7. Inter-Institutional Leadership Council Retreat

The trustees discussed the potential of a retreat for the Leadership Council of the McKnight Inter-
Institutional sponsored research programs in the summer of 2009. The trustees have tentatively set
the July 2009 trustees meeting for July 28 and 29 and can add a day on either side for the retreat. Dr.
Lee Dockery will provide Dr. Carol Barnes with these dates.

Action: Dr. Lee Dockery will provide Dr. Carol Barnes with the dates for the July 2009
MBRF trustees meeting.

, 3
MBREF July 22 & 23, 2008

Final 9-23-2008




8. Society for Neuroscience proposal

The trustees reviewed the request for financial support for an Evelyn F. McKnight sponsored social
event for graduate students from each of the four institutions for which the MBRF provides fund who
are attending the Annual Society for Neuroscience Meeting. (Attachment 7) The trustees approved the
Tier 2 proposal of $13,000. The event will be similar to the Congressional Reception held at the
Cognitive Aging Summit and will feature scientific poster sessions from each of the four institutions.
The event will be held on November 17, 2008 at the Renaissance Hotel Grand Ballroom. It was agreed
that at least one MBRF trustee will attend.

Action: Add the Annual Society for Neuroscience Evelyn F. McKnight Social
Event to the MBRF website

One MBRF trustee will attend the graduate student reception Annual
Society for Neuroscience meeting, November 17, 2008

9. Inter-Institutional Meeting Actual Costs
Mrs. Borcheck presented the trustees with the spreadsheet of the Inter-Institutional Meeting Costs for

information (Attachment 8). The trustees asked Mrs. Borcheck to express their thanks to Mrs. Moulder
for her work in creating the spreadsheet.

Action: The trustees received the spreadsheet of the Inter-Institutional Meeting Costs for
information (Attachment 8).

10. Association of Small Foundations (ASF) proposal

The trustees reviewed the request from the Association of Small Foundations (ASF) for a grant in the
amount of $500. (Attachment 9). The trustees approved an educational grant in the amount of $500

to ASF to encourage small foundations to seek resources and continue the mission of ASF.

Action: The trustees approved an educational grant in the amount of $500 to the
Association of Small Foundations.

11. University of Arizona Grant request follow-up

The additional $300,000 Grant will be matched by the University of Arizona and will be used to recruit -
a replacement for a departing research scientist. The Amended Gift Agreement was executed by the
trustees and the funds will be forwarded on or before November 1, 2008.

Action: The trustees approved and signed the amended gift agreement with the
University of Arizona. ‘

MBRF July 22 & 23,2008
Final 9-23-2008




12. NIA/NIH update

Dr. Lee Dockery provided the other trustees with the draft language referencing the MBRF and FNIH
text in the NIA's Request for Applications (RFA). The language was approved as presented. It was
agreed that Dr. Lee Dockery will follow up with the NIA to provide them with the updated language.

Action: Dr. Lee Dockery will transmit to the FNIH and the NIA the approved language for
the RFA.

13. University of Florida Recruitment update

Dr. Lee Dockery updated the other trustees on his recent meeting with Dr. Steindler. The University of
Florida has announced the hire of a new McKnight Assistant Professor, Dr. Matthew Sarkisian, to join in
their mission to better understand and treat age-related memory loss. There is second recruitment
effort currently underway and Dr. Steindler hopes to be announcing the next McKnight Assistant or
Associate Professor recruit in the near future.

14. Univ. of Miami Miller School of Medicine update

The trustees discussed the status of the match to the $5 million gift made by the MBRF in 2002 to the
University of Miami. The University has secured $1.4 million in gifts to date and have been assured the
~ remaining $3.6 million is available to complete the match.

15, New Trustee Discussion

At the April Trustee’s meeting it was decided that the process for adding a fifth trustee would be
finalized at the July meeting as well as discussing possible candidates, their Curriculum Vitae and any
other pertinent information. In this regard, Dr. Lee Dockery nominated Dr. Judith Salerno and Dr. Nina
Ellenbogen Raim nominated Dr. Li-Huei Tsai. The nominees will be interviewed during the February
2009 meeting of the MBRF.

16. Upcoming Dates & Events

The next meeting will be October 21- 22, 2008, in Birmingham, Alabama.
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 5:00 p.m.

MBREF July 22 & 23, 2008
Final 9-23-2008




Summary of Action Items:

Action: The trustee received the Investment Review for information (Attachment 1).

The Lighthouse investment report will be discussed at the next trustees’
meeting. '

Action: The trustees unanimously approved the recommended changes to the
asset classes and the allocations in the MBRF Portfolio.

Amend Investment Policy Statement, Appendix B to reflect the
changes.

Action: The trustees approved the minutes of the April 16 — 19, 2008 meeting and June
11, 2008 conference call, as amended. (Attachment 3)

Action: The trustees received the updated Annual Compensation Survey for information
and agreed to maintain the current level of annual compensation (Attachment 4).

Action: The trustees received the Minimum Distribution Calculation for information
(Attachment 5).

Action: The trustees received Carol Barnes’ Summary of the McKnight Institutional
Group’s report for information (Attachment 6).

Action: Dr. Lee Dockery will provide Dr. Carol Barnes with the dates for the July 2009
MBRF trustees meeting. '

Action: Add the Annual Society for Neuroscience Evelyn F. McKnight Social
Event to the MBRF website ‘

One MBRF trustee will attend the graduate student reception Annual
Society for Neuroscience meeting, November 17, 2008

Action: The trustees received the spréadsheet of the Inter-Institutional Meeting Costs for
information (Attachment 8).

Action: The trustees approved an educational grant in the amount of $500 to the
Association of Small Foundations.

Action: The trustees approved and signed the amended gift agreement with the
University of Arizona.

Action: Dr. Lee Dockery will transmit to the FNIH and the NIA the approved language for
the RFA.

Signature

Mrs. Teresa Borcheck, Corporate Trustee

: 6
MBREF July 22 & 23,2008

Final 9-23-2008




MBREF July 22 & 23, 2008
Final 9-23-2008




660°088°GL$

(erewpsa) (erewnse) (erewnysa) 8002/0¢€/6 jo se
00 s ; 6o et fn o - s P
00'0$ 18£°619% 1785728 Sp6'09€'Z8 60/oe/o-80/b/Z G16°256'LVS
(8002 - 6£6°262%) Cr o con j¢
. ‘OLL¢ 0/0E/9 - LO/VIL P8Y'eSLVSS
00°0$ (80%9.20) 00S° Ly LS 805°0L1°c$ 695°L18°2$ 80/
00°0$ 195°8v$ 1£6°662°CS$ LTINS 2 XA S L0/0S/9 - 90/L1L 1£8°28.L°29%
00°SP9°LS$ 0$ 659°9€0°2$ 800°029°2$ 90/0€/9 - SO/LIL 69¢°L.1°69%
00°0$ P0L'G15$ 6¥0°920°€$ SPe'osv TS G0/0€/9 - YO/LIL 99Z°868°15$
4n o1 16 1oao0hiies
00°0% PInCS san J2sA 3sei) yov'S98'L$ Sev'ese’Ts FOIOEIS - SO/l €12'298°15%
1¥2°99Z'c$
00°0%$ Z.2'c96°G$ L8r'srL$ GELPE6'LS £0/0</9 - Z0/L/L 969°¢.6°6P$
00°0$ 200°306°L$ #61°181$ L29°1L0V°T$ T0/0S/90 - LO/LIL Geo'LiGovs
00°0$ 66°c8V'82101$ Zro'LLLS 606°185°2$ L0/0E/90- 00/L/L 9v.'685°6v$
_ VEY XY 97:2) suopnqujsig _ £86°921°69%- 6661 990
SIoOdU[ poNqLIISIpUf STORAGIISIG SSo%5 BUIGIERD unowy ajqeinqgigsiqg JEBA Xej 3TEA JONICH

800Z - 000Z sieok jessi

UONENoIEs UCHNGIHSIQ WNWIUIN

UOIEpUNOS (odJieaseoy uleig JUBIUY O




Form 990-PF (2006)

1400 - Wl

65-6301255

B Al Undistributed Income (see page 27 of the instructions)

o

- e 4 0 T8

Distributable amount for 2006 from Part Xi,
Undistributed income, if any, as of the end of 2005:
Enter amount for 2005 only
Total for prior years: 2004 ,

----------

(a)
Corpus

(b)
Years prior to 2005

(e)
2005

(d)
2006

2,843,725,

7,645.

NONE

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2006:

From 2001 _ . ... NONE

From 2002 NONE

...... NONE

From 2003
NONE

NONE

......

From 2004

From 2005
Qualifying distributions for 2006 from Part
Xil, line 4: B $ 3,299,931,

a Applied to 2005, but not more than line 2a |, |

Applied to undistributed income of prior years
(Election required - see page 27 of the instructions) ,

Treated as distributions out of corpus (Election
required - see page 27 of the instructions)

Applied to 2006 distributable amount | | _ |
Remaining amount distributed out of corpus

Excess distributions carryover applied to 2006 |
(ff an amount appears in column (d), the
same amount must be shown in column (a).)
Enter the net total of each column as
indicated below:

a Corpus. Add lines 3f, 4c, and 4e. Subtract line 5

10

® O o oo

Prior years' undistributed income. Subtract
lined4bfromtline2b . ... ..
Enter the amount of prior years' undistributed
income for which a notice of deficiency has
been issued, or on which the section 4942(a)
tax has been previously assessed

--------

Subtract line 6¢ from line 6b. Taxable
amount - see page 27 of the instructions |

Undistributed income for 2005. Subfract line
4a from line 2a. Taxable amount - see page
27 of the instructions

Undistributed income for 2006. Subtract
lines 4d and 5 from line 1. This amount must
be distributed in 2007 , . ..

corpus to satisfy requirements imposed by
section 170(b)(1)(E) or 4942(g)(3) (see page
28 oftheinstructions) . . . v v v v v v v v v
Excess distributions carryover from 2001 not

applied on line 5 or line 7 (see page 28 of
theinstructions) , . . . .. ..........

Excess distributions carryover to 2007.
Subtract lines 7 and 8 from line 6a

Analysis of line 9:
Excess from 2002 |, ., ,

NONE

NONE

7,645,

NONE

NONE

2,843,725,

448,561,

NONE

NONE

448,561.

NONE

NONE

NON

NONE

NONE

NONE

448,561,

Excess from 2003 , NONE

Excess from 2004 _ , . NONE

NONE

Excess from 2005 , , .

448,561,

Excess from 2006 , .

JSA

6E1480 3.000

IM2139 2TTR 11/07/2007 11:15:17

52-5511641

Form 980-PF (2006)

12 -




g H 1
5%§ SN
Ahvlon - w3008
65-6301255
Foum 990.PF 12007) ; Page 9
a0l Undistributed Income (see page 26 of the instructions) ;
‘ ‘ {a) ) fe} (d)
1 Distiibutable amount for 2007 from Pat X, Corpus Years priorto 2008 2008 2007
B8 7 e e e 2,817,569,
2 Undistributed ingome, i gny, s of the end of 2008
& Enter amountfor200B.only ., ., ... ... NONE
b Total forprioryears: 2005 | . NONE
3 Excess disvibotions carryover, i any, © 2007
& From2002 . ., . . NONE
b From2003 ., ... . KONE
¢ From2004 . ..., NONE
4 From2008 ., . .., NONE
e From 2006 , ... .. 448,561,
f Total of fines Bathroughe . . , . . .. .. .. 448 L61 )
4 Qualifying distdbutivns for 2007 from Pary XN,
finad 3 3,110,508,
& Applied to 2008, but not more than line 2a | NONE
b Applied o undistgbuted income of prioy yoars {(Electon
sequited - see page 27 of thedostuctions) , , L L , HNONRE
¢ Treated as distributions out of corpus (Election
required - see page 27 of the instrugdons , |, |, | NONE
& Applied 02007 disvibutabls amount. |, L, . 2,817, 569,
& Remalning srount distributed out'of Corpus | | 292,339,
e
B Exvess distributions caryover applied o 2007 NONE HONE
{f a0 amount appears. in column 14}, the same
amount must be shown in column fal}
6 Enter the nel total of each column as
indicaled below:
# Corpus, Add lines 31, 4c, and 4e. Subtract line B 741,500,
tr Prior years” undistributed  incoms.  Subtract .
fing 4b fromline 2b | | | S s . HONH
& Enter the amount of prior years' undismbuted
znceme for which a notice of deticiency has been
tssued; or on which the section 4942{a) tax has
been praviouslyassessed , . L . L L .. . . ww NONH
4 Subtract line’ Be from fing 6b. Tekable
amounit - see page 27 of the Instructions . NONE
€ Undistributed intome for 2006, Subbrag hne
4a from hine Za Taxable amoumt - see page NONHE
QT ofthe msteuclons 4« 4 o o v v & ¢ 5 ks
f  Undistributed income for 2007. Subtract lines
4d and B from line 1. This amount must be e i
distributed i1 2008, _ . ... . NONE
7 Amounts treated as d:stributmns out of SOrpus
1o satisty requirsments imposed by  section
T70{bHINF) or 484203} {see page 27 of the
HGOUCHONEY 2 4 v v w0 b 0 a e e e ke s e s HONH
8 Excess distibutions carryover from 2002 rniot
apphed on fine 5 or fine 7 {see paga 27 of the
BTGNS o L o v wh v v e e s NONZ
3  Excess distributions carryover tp 2008. )
Subtract lines 7 and 8 fromiine e, _ | |, 741,500
10 Anslysisof fine &
4 Excess fom 2003 |, . NONE
B Excess from 2004 | | | NONE
& Excessirom 2008 | | | NONE
d Excass from 2006 . | . 448,561,
& Excess from 2607 ., ... 294,939

JEA

TEIABH 2000

IM2139 27TR 10/14/2008 08:55:29

52-5511641

For BO-PF 00w



SEP 1 ¢ RECD

i__BHealth | MILLER

UNIVERSITY OF MIAME HEALTH SYSTEM UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI

Pascal J. Goldschmidt, MD
Senior Vice President for Medical Affairs and Dean
Chief Executive Officer, University of Miami Health System

September 8, 2008

John G. Clarkson, M.D.

J. Lee Dockery, M.D.

Michael L. Dockery, M.D.

Nina Ellenbogen Raim, M.D., J.D.

Teresa W. Borcheck

Trustees, The Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Research Foundation, Inc.
SunTrust Endowment and Endowment and Foundation Services
200 S Orange Ave., SOAB-10

Orlando, Florida 32801

Dear Trustees:

I am writing in response to your letter of June 4, 2008 in which you requested
notification of the transfer of funds to complete the $5 million match to the gift from the
Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Research Foundation, Inc. to establish the Evelyn F.
McKnight Center for Age Related Memory Loss.

The University has secured a total of $1.4 million in cash, which has been placed into
endowment and is currently being invested in the growth pool. The remainder of the
match in the amount of $3.6 million has been made in the form of a pledge, scheduled
to be paid to the University over a period of four years. Once this pledge is received, the

University commits to transferring the funds to the Evelyn F. McKnight Center for Age
Related Memory Loss account.

In addition, The University agrees that each year it will distribute from other sources the
amount that would have been distributable per the UM Endowment Spending Policy on
the Unmatched balance or, if greater, the average actual rate of return earned by the
Growth Pool for the 3 years ended the prior fiscal year (9.8% for period ended 5/31/08),
and then added to the Endowment Balance, in support of the program. The Unmatched
Balance will be reduced as actual match payments are transferred into the Growth Pool
(The Endowment Balance).

Office of Senior Vice President for Medical Affairs and Dean
Executive Office, University of Miami Health System
Post Office Box 016099 (R-699) | Miami, FL. 33101
Location: 1600 NW 10th Avenue, RMSB 1140 (R-699) | Miami, FL. 33136
Phone: (305) 243-6545 | Fax: (305) 243-4888




- John G. Clarkson, M.D.
J. Lee Dockery, M.D.
Michael L. Dockery, M.D. :
Nina Ellenbogen Raim, M.D., J.D.
Teresa W. Borcheck
Trustees, The Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Research Foundation, Inc.
September 8, 2008
Page 2

Enclosed, please find a report outlining the current status of the McKnight Center funds
and confirming the commitment by the University of Miami to meet the investment
return obligations on the balance of the unmatched funds.

I'thank each of the members of the McKnight Brain Research Foundation for your
patience, generosity and steadfast commitment to the creation of the McKnight Center
for Age Related Memory Loss at the University of Miami Leonard M. Miller School of
Medicine. We are deeply grateful and are looking forward to great progress under the
leadership of Drs. Sacco and Wright. Ilook forward to seeing you all again soon.

As always, please feel free to contact me with any questions or comments.

With warmest personal regards,
—> .

Pascal J. Goldschmidt, M.D.
Senior Vice President for Medical Affairs and Dean
Chief Executive Officer, University of Miami Health System

cc:  Henry H. Raattama, Jr
Marsha Kegley



SIX'902060 HeiQ [eul4 Hoday uolepunod JubIunMonN

‘AjjlBnuUE ‘esurjeg paysSiBWIL( 8y) pue aouejeg JuaWwmopus ey} uo podal e apiaoad [jim AjisieAiun syl

‘(9ouEjRg UBWIMOPUT] SUl) [00d YIMOIS) au) Ol pausjsuel) ale sjuawied yojew jenjoe

Se peonpal aq |Im soueleg payolewun oy ‘weiboid ayj jo poddns ul ‘@ouejeg JuswiMopus] 8y} 0} pappe usyl pue (80/1L¢/S pepus
pouad 10} %4,g°6) ek jBos) Joud 8y} papue sieah ¢ 8y} 10} |00d Ymolo ay} Ag paules uinjal jo ales [enjoe abeisae ay) ‘191eaib

J1 |10 ouejRg Paysiewun 8y} uo Aoijod Buipuadg juswimopud N au) Jod s|geInguisip uaad sABY PINOM 1eY) JUNOWER 8y} $82inos
1BU10 WOl SINGUISIP (M 1t 1eah yors jeyl seaibe Alisiaaiun eyl Juswalinbas Bulyojew sANSISAIUN BY] St souBleg PSUSIRWIUN 8U ] .

1sLe ABip SI pug Jea A [BosiH s AlSIaMUN,

00°000°009'c$ «20UBleqg paydjewiun

. 00'Zye'Lie'ss aouejed jusmopus ,.8002/Le/S

00'626'092'1% . UIN}eY JUSLISOAUJ

00'elB'0sr'LS U2lBN NN

(£002/2/L - £002/./. UsBMIB] SPBW SUORNGLIUOD) 00°000'000'6$ uonnqLIUoY WBIUMON

800¢C/Le/S JdAd i0) sduejed pund
BUIDIPaA JO |OOYDS I3JIN 23 J8
$507] Alowsly poaiejoy oby 10} Jo1usn) yBIuMoW "4 ukiaal




(Ma1n8s 0} paau Jip)

"0°q ‘uojbujysem
puwwng Buiby aapubo
Buneoyy seajsni] jo pieog MG

uonejuesaid esnoyubil 'z
sisAjeuy UoneEoojlY 19SSy "L
:sojdo

Buiesiy seajsni| Jo pieog SHGN

Bunesyy seeysniy jo pie

44 066 ‘¢

suonnIsul woly sucdsy jenuuy g
MBINDY uonesuasdwo) jenuuy |
:sojdo

0L0¢

600Z 12 '8 02 1240100
Bunoopy sespsni] jo pieog NG

SABJUS)
- (Jlewwing) 1ean@y jlouno) diysiepes ¢

uopejussald asnoyybi ‘'z
SiSAjeUY UOHBOO|Y 19SSy ')
:soidoy

8002 ‘62 % 8 AInp
Bunoepy seeysni Jo pieog fHaW

Bunesyy feuonnyisul-ieu] gvn
6002 ‘€2 8 2¢ L2 Iudy
Bunooyy ses)snif Jo pieog SHGW

(0102 - 8002) siusag/sazeq Bujwoadn
uoijepuno4 yoieassay ujesg ybiuyow

4d 066 ¥
SMBIAISIU] 89)SNJ | MBN '€

suonnsu) wol suoday [enhuuy g
MBIADY uoiesuaduwion) [enuuy "}
rsoido ]

6002 ‘gL 8 LI Aenige
Bunosyy sespsniy Jo pieog JHEGW

‘g ‘uoiBuiysepn
‘D) UojesS [SI0H BoJBIN AP

Bunesiy
90UBI0S0INaN JO AISI00g jBnuULY
8y} Je JuBIuMON 4 uhjeAl




w00’ jeudesoosni@ iy exiu

ePee-8vi-GLo
wswebeuey |lide 0osn

Joyoauiq BuiBeusiy
liH "L [8_UOIN

800¢ Jsuenp piiyL
uoljepuno4 yosJieasay uielg YBIUYIWN




. ouy quawebeueyy endes yriopebpiy 10 uoisinp e si juswebeueyy jeyden 0asnij,

[JUOIDOG " * * " " rr i rr s vQﬁC@QQ
. : Y

[JUODBG "« " s ::::::::@ MBIASY OI|0JHOd

m :QE.Q@@@ s omow o w s w & e W o s w s e 2 mom s om x 8 s 3 ® w s & & 3 x w & x » 8 & @%@ﬁgz #@X&@E




>cm Jo E@Emmmcm_\/_ _Samo ctoimmn_m JEIIEI] .EwEmmmcms_ *E_amo cto>>mmc_m 10 sl aApoadsoid ccm wEm;o _Q.ﬁm_muma sem m>aomo_mgma wE n

Su4 IDSI 198K ‘ST L/SD ‘S0ig UBLIYST [$80Un0S '800Z 1SNBny uBnosyL eleq 140 @ pund sBpaH,

8002 ‘0¢ Joquisideg




80/0¢/6 Buipuzg seop | 800z Jepieny pig

- %0¢-
Xapuj YUMol 000c llessmd |
XOpU} 8100 000Z 19SS I
AVIE xepuj anfep 000Z eSSy i L oy gz-
woosa] ‘sjeusiey ‘Ablauzyg - %01~
uiniay uolj sioyoeneq ¢
sojdeg %0
1BWNSUOY) ‘2487 YljesH ‘S[eIoUBUL =
BINISY JO SIBALICT ¢ #0E Lol
80/0¢/6 Buipuz Jeaj L 8007 Joyend pig
r %0e-
BLVE gz
° %S 0¢-
F %0¢-
woossje ], ‘sjelialen AR
‘ABojouyas] ‘sieuysnpuj ‘ABisuzg - %ol
L %01~
uimey Wwoll sioensd ¢
so|deig - %0
JBUINSUOY ‘8l Yleay ‘sjeioueuld - e
xapu} 2100 deD-piN jiessny |
uiniay Jo sisAlQg ¢ xopu| enjep de-piA eSSy B | o0
20/0¢/6 Buipuzy Jeah 1 2002 J2}END PiE
r %08~
. %9°'cC-
%6 0g- %ok e
%0¢-

ABojouyoa] "woosd] ‘sjeusiel ‘ABreug -
uiniey wodj siojoesag ¢

alen
UileaH ‘sjeisueul ‘sojdelg JOWNSUCT =
UINIaY JO sI8Au(] ¢

XSPUJ UMOID 0001 18SSNY B
Xopuj 8100 000} I8SSNY B
Xopuy anigA 000 ossny

%01~

%0

%01

"paxiw sem dsuewIodd
YIUOW SA|SM]

yBnouyy sopenb payl

a1 Ul Yypmods) usopadino
Apueoyiubis 9jh)s

anjep syj pediey syo03s
[eloueLly Ul punogas syl

"S$)}D01S [RLIISNPUI

pue pajejai-Ajpowiwion
uny spsdsosd

UimouB soyeopp "Si03098
BAlsuajap jeuonipel; yim
Buoje punogad sjeioueu)
padjey sweibo.id

SN3S3J PUE SHINWIIS

"syjuow aapm jsed
oyj IDA0 puUe ..wﬁﬁzﬁ
paiyy oy us sdeg-abie
pue -pijy pauwiiogiadino
sdep-jjlewig




80/05/6 Buipuz seep |

800¢ Je)ieny pig

(19N) ¥opur ‘SpiN ‘w3 34v3 oS | 07
%0°€e-

%022~ - %0g-

ugisped ‘jizeig ‘eunualbiy ‘eissny - L 90z
winiey wol siopened ¢

eiquinjon ‘Aeyin] ‘jeeis] ‘saurdijiyd - L 901
uiniey Jo sieAud ¢

183ey BuiBiawg jeuoneuisiu] ¢ L o0
20/05/6 Butpuz seaj | 800Z 4934BND PiIg
r %07~

ao9a4r) Htewus( ‘arodebuig ‘AemionN -
uiniey] Wodj siopened ¢

ueder
‘puelozZIME ‘[ebniiod ‘pUBIESZ MBN =
Uin1oy 10 SisAUC ¢
den jlewig [euoneuIBiu] ¢

%0°Ge-

(12N) xepuj ded flews Xepul J34V3 IDSN B

%Q¢€-

%02~

%0t~

%0

wniBieg ‘Aemiop ‘eLisny ‘puejal) =
uiniey woly sicyoenad ¢

uedep ‘uiedg ‘pueiedy Map ‘PUBLIBZUME -
uiniey Jo siealq ¢

@lon den abse jeucneuIsiu] ¢

280/0¢/6 Buipuzg 1o |

%€ 0g"

8002 194Ny Pig

(3eN) xepu| 34v= {OSN

| s}axtey Alinb

%09~

%0¢-

%02~

%04~

%0

-ieyenb payl
oy} ui Ajdieys sapinbs

1oydepy Buibiowg paysnd

puzswap jeqolb Buimois ¢

‘sden-abie) palbbel
s)o01s deay-jjewg
‘s}oNdew opsawog
2U} 01 }SBIILOD L
‘1onsmoH “iayenb piiul
au} uj $20)s "g'n Bej
sainbsg jeuoeUIBlLY
padjay Jejjop 1abuciis
B pUBR SSOUMBRDM

jeqo)B Buipesidg ¢




SPERNS 182IN0S

80, +0, 00, 96, Z6, 88, 8.
; I : L 1 1 Y8

:”,,ﬂ,"”,r , ,,W.,,ﬁ - O\ONH

- %91

y/4 L 9,02

S o

A\

F 4 \ L obe

/ N E,f

&.‘asm - Qw - i W €0, \Nor - 0487
| a\\ %E 8T ged - dos

A\ A Y4
, 000S 24ysjim Jo “3od se

v\ syassy 19vieW Asuop

sieak Jusnbeasgns ui seybiy
aAOW pue wonoq o} Ajuo abues Jusiind sY) 0} Usjje)
BARY suanjal jeak-gi eyl Builou YoM Si } JIDAOMOH u

‘SN2 Y203S 'S N deo-abie| 104 }1SIOM

sy} Buouwie s)uel poriad Jeak-g| Juaiind ayj ‘siesh

081 1SB] 8y} JBAQ "8pEIsP JUBLIND By} U] sobeiaaer
wiiay Buoj Ji9y} pswioadiapun aaey saninbg

SJ101S9AU| Wwd | -Buo Jo) Ajiunuodd ue Ajljile]OA 18| %2018 Jualing

"1S®AU] 0}
ajqejieAe SI |SED JO Junowe ajdqezis e s}sabbns siyl =

'e0, Alie® pue zp, 9}e] Ul UdaS 1Se| S|9A3)]

swiaJixe oy} pessedins mou aAry uopezijended

19MJeW g N [e301 jo ebejusociad e sk sjasse }8yiew

Asuojpy "19x4eW }201S 8y} JO INO0 pue ,SauljepIs,,
8y} 01 poAoLl @AY Asuow jo sjunowe JuedRIubIS «

aleq 0] 8781 L %52
abeioay DUIAOK 18DA-0T
winjay |elo) syools desy-abie *sn




vi'ie

mm@

gz°o1- TEETAET/E
£5°0- Lretfefe
CEOL TEST LT/

T TL DEST/OT/S
Tt 1E8L/E 0T
£ETT TEET/OTfE
I TEBL/L 0T
BRET- reet/afy
LTET LEETETIOT
2%~ ERETILTIS
8L TO0ESTEE
56T~ EEETSTE L

s GET BOGE T /0T
SR PIET/RT/TT
BRUBLD 3 qEOM-BUD  AEpU

6e¢L
6L'GlL  0L6¢
o e

800¢/01L/01L
¢00¢/6/01

0661/LL/0L

"SaAjesway] Juesald |jim seiiunioddo 1ey] JUspiuod
aie am ‘. Mmey), 01 uibaq sieiew 1ipalo sy} sy “1sbue
Joisaaul jjenb 01 weisAs syl o1 Aupinby Asesssosu
oy} spinoid o1 unbeg Apesalje aaey sjuswuisrch pue
syueq |esjued |eqoib ‘Ajejeunyo- “suoiniisul [eoueuly
jeqojb jo eouspuadepisiul 8yl Ag pejegiesexs useq
sey jeyl 1eAe |BOI0AD B SI welsAs jeloueul jeqolb
Byl 0] SS8JIS JUBLND Byl 1Byl M3IA JNo SI ]| HoojIng =

‘s1eyiew
ayl Joy edoy jo Jsewwiyb e 8pircid eyl saninbe
jeuonjeuiBluUl PUB D11SBUWIOP 10} S|8AS| Uolien|eA Jusund
pue (sjelouBUl-X8) Sleays aouejeq alelodiod JO 8iels
Wweuno syl Buipnioul siolesipul aApisod o Jegquinu
B 1S SJe ooyl ‘SS8|SUMsASN  uonenys jusing
JNO JO MBIA MJep & ). 0] Aseo aqg Pinom )i ‘16| 8ouIs
Joam 1siom sy Buiaey moQ syl YA :siaxjiely Ajinbg =

19yJew ayl
JO si8uio9 |je ul AljejoA Jaybiy 88s 0] anunuod [jIm am
‘weisAs ay1 01 Alpinbi sienbsape epirocid pue Apedoud
uonouny o} uibag ued siexiewW 1Ipald aul uUN "SO86L
Aea eyl aouls jaA8| 1saybiy su e si peasds 3L 8yl
‘sepijs Buiuedwioooe syl Ul 888 UBD NOA Sy ‘Sieyew
leleAro 8y} jo yiesy oy} Joj Jojedipul Asy au} 8q [|im
sleyielwl UpsI0 Byl 1By} aAdlaq Sp\ SIS P8I =

‘suJniel aininy Joj seniunuoddo
apinoid UBD SJUBAS UOHEBIASD piepuels-ilnw assy} 1eyl
Mmoys pjnom Asolsiy ‘siolsaaul Aueuwl 0] BuiusouodsIp

SIIUM WO |9 O} penuiuod siSyiew Alinbs sy se
yoem ise| sybiy ouolsiy Umsomg Xm> oy :AJ1IBIOA =

800Z ‘€l 4890320

M3IADY ABoje




QUATT JiHA ’ K
YOUAT jjLep] "Disquioolg [82In0S 118 AINSEaI ] S YIIOW-E PUB HOWI/BAUOD SBININS JR|IOPOINT [UOW-E USOMIDY S0USIBID o S1 peaids 3L

PISIA AINSBaL] JBBA G-€ SN "IN O} dAlRRI peaids || Jaisel PIRIA UBIH SN pue pesidg Jesen dioD sn

8002 1002 900¢ G00¢ $00C €00C 200¢ 100C 000¢ 6661 8661 1661
1 L L " 1 o

- S—
!

r

00C
ooy
009
- 008

000L

0

00¢
, - 0021
0S¢ =
s
~ oovL
v&x\ 00v -
& |
- 0091
- HY ‘peeds gL — H1 ‘peaids || je1sey PA YOIH SN - 17 ‘pealds soisep dIoD G ww
0081

o
00%
x?z&m %

Bulpus| Jo1ybi Jo Jojesipul se sjaAa] ollo1sily o) Buisu speaids ajeiodiod pue 3L

800Z ‘€l 1890320

MBIADY ABajelis JuswilsaAu

800¢/0L/0} 40 se gjeqg




‘(g9y pue ABisus “B8) seAuasul xe} Bunidxa
pajo9jos jo uoisualxa snjd jaijel (LINY) Xel wnuwiuljy aaeuss))y Alelodwa] =

"000°0S2$ 01 000°001$ Wouy paseatsu; Ajeiodws)
abeianos jisodap painsul uoneiodion sosueinsuj Jisodaq jeiopa4 10j den

‘welboid aseysind senunosas Aq papie ssiuedwod Joj pajoulsal Aed aAlIN29XT &

‘suonn}ijsul jeioueuiy pajsisse ul A3inbs aajadel 0} Juawiuiaaob jeispa

"94NS0[2310} pIoAR siaumoduwioy djay o} sw.s} juswAed
jo uonesyipow (aiinbal jou 3ng) ajowoud o} pszuoyine Juswiiedsq Ainsesal |
‘sjesse pajejai-abebuow paseyosind sy Buipspun sebebrow o) piebat Yy

C—

10)-SH-uonezZHoYINe jRIJU| "S]OSSE [BjoukUl-pajejal Jay}o pue S9ijLin0as pajejal
-abebBuiow passaldjsip ul uoljjiq 00.¢$ 03 dn Ang o} pazuoyjne juswiiedeq Ainseal] s

Jiu| 3se ay) JoN sdeyiad Ing snjnwis Jofely v :

AljEl

VL1/VS3




SISAEUE UISISLUISE "endessH [BlSEo Sl

e we) Bucpo-yses ——
LSO g, 3 -03-10 0]

@@ oy
w{ b
ﬁé. %g%;% g .@?

A |

iy

Jgey] wuus | Buomj-ol-yse sy pus Apynb g-op-aage(]
HWOIyeIod 0y B OUELEE-LOh] TS

&0 L0 S0 B0 M0 &5 L6 96 £E6 6 869 4B S8 £

2L0T

DO

205

2609

8002 ‘cl 180320

M3IADY ABoje.is JuswilsaAu]




p %fp,\%%

&m&
L

ﬁu«ﬁ .@fss &fii

[e

,ﬂ,mmm_o 1ossy Jad

sisuucysanb pue
aus-u0 yum asusbijip enp |y seBeuepy Enuuy A
sjjeo
S0UBISILIOT PUB BiBUUCHSEND APaLEND) JoNPUOD »
sisAjeue paseq suinjes pue sBuipjoy
— Ajeueny) pamairsl soUBLLIONSd PUR UIa oIS »
pandde sseaoud wsweoinsesw pue
JoRuOD YSL pue sy jeuIbLIO 10§ SISBY) 91ePIfeA

siebeueiy ¢-2

siobeuey %%

iy, s
g %%2;%%5

dnoug
sa|bajes}s oljojiod

S8pNIY pue ainynd wiild uo Jubisuj A
SWBISAG MBIN - BUS 4
SUISOUDD/SUOISONT) 8SIEY »
SIBULONSSNT) MBS A
1BUUOSIBg ASY Ylim Bunssiy »
Yadpaseyf PUE dJf¥ DJEPIES
= AONADITIG Nd FLIS-NO

~ SNIHOLINOW DNIODNO

sousuadxs pue abpsajmouy
10 sie8A U0 POSE(] SUOISIOBP POULICUl OYBIN ~
sojfis}ells JUBLIISOAL] pue Sieviewl
‘sajAls Jo ebpsmouy yidep-ul sy} uodn
paseq ssad0ld pue Ysiy s jabeuepy azAjeuy »
JUSLIUOHAUD
19MJBIN puB BJAIS O} SAIEDY OoUBLLIONS
YSIY PUNOCIE SUIBOUCY/SUsHSANY) ostey »
sy pue
8oUBWIOUS JabRUB) SSOSSY pue 8jega( »
$58001d @ouabijiq ong Jo WBISIBAD »
aouauadxg siea) (Z J9AQ - S/BUOCISSDOId
g% A JUBURSBAUf pRUOSESS AG PApIAOIY

S ~dNOYD SIIDIALVHLS OI'T0O4LAOd

~dNOHD NOILYNTVAD dIOVNYIW

SOILIT/BININD/ANIGRIS Uil »

aousduwon g b

@g@mmégﬁ % Bup ?j o

@Em ou

sigeieads) "ADUBISIBUOD-E88D00 .E;
(sdQ "yosessey M,gavl 15 40 ydeQ g uir
BlEIa0 a&mk\?&%ﬂ%@ fiﬁ e

~ SALVIFTVND

sojA1s-qng Buljyoid Uy Msiy A
sisAjeuy yuQq peseg sBUIPIOH
8141 0] BAljejel sobuel 185 UM
ale peienbg-y pue ‘oley UOHBULIOU| A
oney
adieyg ‘eyd)y ‘e1ag ‘uonelAs(] PJepuels A
NSd “eddry “eysBuiuiop
- soseqelep asseaiun Jsurebe epep1o Ajddy

—~FAILVIIINYND







uoiejoin [ebe) Jo soueldwod esyiubis <
aburyo Jebeuepy
BLIB1L0 a4y JeulBLio pue Aoijod snoadsoud palels wody Jup 9jiig <
‘dnoub Jead pue yiewysusg
snsJaa souewlopsdispun paulejdxaun jo pouad psuieisns aouspedxy <
:Aay) usym paoejdal aq |m 1ebeUB Ve

AN

ssa20.id Buiob uo ue si asusbijig snqg Jebeue




BUIOOU] PONISOY SepNjoU] Ble(] "WejSAS esUuBLLIOLS JUBLISOAL] 8JY 1S 182IN0S

0€/90 Jed jeos!d

% 9861~

8LTISSHE'LY
69°LES'L
60'SLE'LEG'LY
€T9TI°L-
98°010'89¢
60°07L Y896~
69 LEGCTIEY T
97€96'¢8
LYTTELIY6S
76'€99°%1

SL'8S9°T09°6S

wnoy (210

800T/0£/60 U0 dnje A OOJI0]
owoou] poniooy Suipugy
onjeA JONIRN

awoou] paniooy 19N
%z%.ga pue 3S9103u]
(sso7) wen

S[emEBIDUYIEM

SUONNALIIUOD)

e A OfoJHod

SIOOU] PanId0y Sursoyg

LOOT/1€/TT JO SB amBA J3IBIN

S1B(]-0 [ -JBa A 1epusie))

% L8'8-

8LTISSV6'LY
69°LESL
60°SLELEG LY
GS8IL 0T~
60VLL6TE
L9TSOILY Y-
76'650'780°T-
P6'678 V1
68°65L 1LLYS
YT 9ST'81

SOERYESLYS

BINSOSID [N J0] XIpUSAdE O] Jojod BSed|d

Wy 1830 L

800T/0£/60 UO 208 A OJOJIIO]
JWOOU] PONIOOY SuIpuy
aneA 19IBA

SUIOOU] PONIOOY 10N
SPUSPIAI(] PUE 1S010U]

(sso7) ure

SR BIPUI A

SUONNGLIUO.)

anje A OHOJMOJ

SWOOU] ponIdOY Suuusog

800T/0£/90 JO S8 N A 1IBIA

3]B(]-0 1o A €05




800¢ 0¢ Jequsideg buipus polsd

SINSO[DSIP |14 JOI XIpUSdde O] 1ojo] 95e9|d

‘deny ofie] Ul Mou s pun4 Ymois) aaisseibby yuoaetpry aul,

%60
ysep

%6°6Z
SanjeLSIY g

%0y
BWIODU] POXid

. %69
%981
nu %6 L deD PIN

den jrews

8002Z/0t/90

%10

yseo

%9°LE ,
senjjelelly

%0
DUIODU] POXI4
%0'2h ) ]

pu  %ZTT %91
dedy jews ded piN

8002Z/0E/60

%E€0°0 %96°¢ %66'¢ 867'C16'LS pebpan puog [2qol9 OONId

%00°¢- %010 %0°'¢ %8¢} %81 %000 0% 21e1sT ey B 2SI 1O ¥AdS

%920 %01-0 %0'E %EY0 %¥8'Z %92°¢ 69€'€95'L$ 113y @o1d amoyd L

%yl e %01-0 %09 %960 %eTY %9T'¢ 69£°€95°1$ @jeisy [eay
%EY'SG 0£1'609'2% sddo upas0 esnoubry
%9T L1 £19'66€'6$ payissenig esnouybi
%EYLL 788'clG5'S$ voyg BuoT jeqoe esnoyubi

£29'828°C1$ mmumx

6!

0% Anbg seatid

%006 %04-0 %000
9€1'9/0°1LS  19xew Buibiswy syoeg uewp|oD

2I$'8L9'V$ [BUOREBUISNY SN

%vee

anjep deg fewS YHopmedpid
ymoio d
b

e

anje deopin yHopeBpRy

810'015$
Sye'6L9%

29€°/99%
000'6£9% ymoin) deopiy Jeiwaid snifeiq

65£'0T€'CS 1MoIE) anissaBby yuopetp

snje ) dep abie] yuopabpry
Xapuy oG pienbuep
ymois [ended SMA

%y el zeo'sye'os
221'98€°98
0L0'6v.L'L$
PR

%S0¢l
%3866
%08 7L




WBISAS QOUBLULIOLDU JUBLLISBAUT 8]BY JSiI-{ [82IN0S "8INSOIOSIP [N} 10} Xipusdde 0] 1ajel 8seald "SINS8J 81NN JO SAJEDIPUL JOU SI SOUBLLICHR 188d
"800T ‘0€ Jequisjdes Bulpuz pousd '666L ABI ‘SYIUON Z1 | Si uosdeou
TGOM POBPSH-UN MO %P E ‘SeIRIesSY 8bpLgWED %G 'Y S'N-X3 [Bq0ID
MPG %E “LITHYN %E ‘SPun4 106 pund H-4H %812 ‘da0 34V IDSIN %181 ‘0002 112SSnY %2 ‘'deD PI 119ssny %1 L ‘005d8S %E 9¢ HO SISISUOD g MHEMUTUSE OREIS 2 sme.
“xapuj puog 81eBeiBBy UBWiUe™ %GE PUe Xapu] 0O0E 19SS %G9 O SISISUOS |# Yiewyouag dnels,

WIN Y%L 81 %8 %8BT %eee" %S Ge- %0 L2 xopy sioiepy Bubiewz |OSIN
%y 0 %191 %¥y % - %8 ve- %9 Ge- %Z'8¢- s1oxsepy Buibialz ju| syoes UBWPD
%EE %48 %Lt %89 %G 0E- It 6T %802 (1eN) xapu 343 1OSIN

(80/8 peppe) jeuolewol SN

%48 %58 %0'T %SG € %L %G %0'S X2PpUE SNfEA Q00T 19SSy
%TTh %¥zh %V %E0 %9 VL %€ L %8 anjeA ded jews YHopmabpry
%E'L %99 %G %40 Yol Lt~ %EGL- XSPU MO 00T oSSy

%0 0L %80 %8 %502~ %GGL- %G 2" X@pu} 8njep, deopi assny

%y Ob %E v %40~ %E61- %8 i~ %9 (80/z pappe) enjep deopiiy YHopaBPRI

%G8 %80 % v %L YT %Y LT %g LL XOPU] UIMOID dBODIA eSSy

%6'G %60 %0 L~ %L 62" %Z 8Z- %L 12" (8012 PeppE) YMOID) deopipy sl snikeiq

%0y ExAl %L'e %902 %6 61" %611 X@DPUj UIMOIE) QOCE 19SS

VN %L %90 %L 0z %9'Le %Z 0" oI anissaibby yuopebpd

%Z'e %l 2 ’ %S 9 %9ET %681~ %l g xopuj anfe g0} essny
%8C %L : %G €- %l L2 %G 91~ %L P Aunb3 enfe ded abie uuopmetpny
%GO %Z'G ; %L v %0'2e- %E B~ %t g Xopy| 00 4'98
%50 %ZT'G ) %l %02 %E 61~ %E'g xopuj sy 00§ plenbuep
BT %L'E ) %gZ %6 02" %E'0Z- %EZL- XEPUFYIMOID Q00 19SS
YN %E'G ' , %S0 %9 yL %Q¥i- %16 (80/9 peppe) YmoIo [ByIded SMA

d

%EL %09 %20 %Ly %6'€2- %602 %7 11 Aunb3 jero)
WIN %10 %17l %Eer %98L- : %0 0L- f@ 1o m@ %%&ﬁw m L e T OWBUIOUDE DIBIS,, wesee
%8'Z %0 %91 %E L %LTh : %G > - L ylewyouag OReS

900Z/05/6 8002/0¢/6 8002/0¢/6 8002/0¢/6 8002/0¢/6 8002/0¢€/6 8002
SUIUOIN 2L 4 SIBOA OAl SiBOA OOML SIBBA OM] JeaA BUQ 212(J-OIBIA 0 pig
sjpCRo-uondany pazjenuuy pazienuuy pazijenuuy

suosuie

3\

a”@?

=

o
-




WoysAs ouBLLIOLEd JUBLIISBAUI 1By ISl [80IN0S "2INSO[OsIp Ny 10} Xipuadde O] Jojel esea|d S}NSal elmny JO SAIEDIPU] 10U S| eduBULIOLad 15Bd

‘8002 ‘0¢ Jequisydeg Buipug pousd ‘6661 ABW ‘SUIUOW Z1 | i uojdaou
1GOM pebpar-un D %1'e ‘seleloossy ebpuguied %G '3y "S1-X9 [BdolD

MIC %E " LITHYN %E ‘Spund Jo pund HdH %812 ‘ddo mxu,qm IDSI %181 ‘0002 llessny %E'Z ‘ded PIN 118SSNY %12 ‘00Gd8S %E 9 -0 SISISUCD Z# ylewyousg ozﬁmi%%;“w?
\& \X X8puj puog @uﬁ@@;@@/& uewye 9%6¢ pue xspuj Q00¢ llessny %G9 o SISISUOD L# Mdeluyouay diie1s,
m\% M/ \
\K% @ ‘SOIBWISS aJr YurlwiydusQ 8y pue spun OQU@I aafjeulsyyY 84 ] ‘@J0N
-
A
RlE %1€ %8€ %G'E %ET %V 1 %¥ 0 siig-LA2Q 18
%g's %EE %9t %LE %¥'C %l'O %9 XIPU PBIDN0D UBlYeT
%09 %E'G %99S %C L %8G %6t %0°€" XSPU| MSUWUIBACD PHOA dneaBniDy
VIN %ZT'E %81 %Lli %e0 %0'E- %Z € pefpat puog [eqojs) odiid
%0Ch %9l %1'G %8 - , %01 %S XBPU BleisT {eey SHUSHAA
%LEL % el %9 ¥ %2 9~ ’ %G 0~ %€ 2|e1sT [edy SMOY L
VIN VIN %8"€ %G1~ : %G~ %E€ ajeysy [eay
%8 %e'S %¥'C %Lt ’ %t Vi %88~ XSPU| SPUN f $O PUN i 4+
VIN %l L %E€ YIN ) %Z 01~ %G 6 o1 sddQ upei ssnoyydiy
VIN %9'G %Zv VIN ’ %60~ %¥' 0L~ o1 peyisieaq esnoyydry
WIN %v'C %81 VIN : %L 0L~ %18 d13oyg/BuoT [egol) esnouwti
WIN %V L %T L %89 %S 7 %8 afBpsy

800Z/05/6 8002/08/6 800Z/0€/6 8002/0€/6 800Z/0€/6 8002/05/6 , 8002
SUIOWN Z L1 SIBBA SAl4 SIBSA 98N] SIBOA OM] 1BBA BUQ S1R(IOIRBaA O IS
aje(o-uondeoy pezyenuuy pezienuuy pazienuuy

penuRuod - S mm&@




80" 6'8-
86
LE°0 920~ 0g0- 2 L6 L8 0001 000}
00 ]
€00 <0 0 60
000 A% o€ 4
000 €00 9Z°0- (eSy) e Ve o A4 6
80t

000

¥oL-

88

sl NENIDAIS 117 b w XAPUY SO ¥ch
AOOOLH %EEE 'D0004E %E EE 005dS %E €€ = xopuf Aayod dep sbse (v)
$$210 19SS YOES UM XBpUs KIS sqRUOUSq X JyBem pury Solopi0d Yy S1 xepuf SiA1S eyl (¢)

winjel jBoR Byl yotew AIOBXe Jou ABW Jf "0I0/040L] (SMOY ySBO JO BUUI 94) Junoo0g Ol xe) Jou S90p pue ebeierz pojybam e Buisn pajewnse i wWnjal o§ojuod &)

sabeiusased sauenh Bupus pue Buriuibaq jo aberane ue ose SKBraM A0 OO (1)




(L1p°92y°1$) 706'€2521S 18v'160°11$ s2eg feiel
(96'€28$) 209'v61 ‘9% 8€9°0EC'S$ 22°95% £18'v6 Cd TLNI ONE Q4 TYNOLLYNYZNE SAMG 8002/8L/8
{9c2°08%) 9¢z'118% 000°1€4$ 67'85% 86¥'CL Q4 LN ONI 04 TYNOILYNYINI SMAO  800¢/L1/8

Piy'S$ [SlsTAVNARS 00.°281L% G1'22$ 8vZ'8 ALDE SN ONIDMING Ll SHOVS NVNATIOD  8002/L1L/8
(005'56%) £€8°180°1L$ £££'086% 81'65% 199°91 Q= TILNI ONI (4 TYNOILVNYINI SM3  8002/7/8
(geg'28%) 862 '67r$ 22y’ 1B6ES 9e°22$ S0s'LL ALDZ SIMN SNIDHINT WL SHOVS NYWNATIOD  8002/%/8

0e$ 71e$ £ves 99'89% o NOD NOSNHOM 8 NOSNHOr  800Z/62/2

(0182128 887'666% 8/1°'26.% 2'9%$ 00191 Qd FLV.LST VY "IN BHHSTM rQ ¥AdS  8002/52/L

9G.'/8% 911'650°2$ zi8'2rl'es 72°0L$ §92'602 TVEOTD ¥IS LNOW LANI OVd SUd OOWId  8002/SZ/L

(G11'Z619) Gi1769% 000°005% 9G6°1L1L% £sz'ey ZLIGHALDT VA dVOIDUVTAL HIHOMIDARE 8002/0L/L

(196'v%) 196'7v$ 000°0%$ oL'6% 96€‘Y 2L O3 YA JdVOUIN-G4 HIHOMIDARE  8002/0L/L

(8L2°21%) 8L1'/S$ 000°0v$ 67 LLS 1822 WOO Q4 ZLYLST TvEY 30RId IMOY L 800Z/04/L
180667 '6$ seseyoind [210]

9£5'652'6$ 6¢'91% 698°'zcee 1 04 NI HSTY | WL X3S S4N 8002/61/8

000°'05¥$ GL'8LL$ 608°C ANINZE HS Od XZION! TLSNIE QHVNONYA 800Z/CL/8

000°05v$ 2Z°¥5% 00e'8 Ad HEMOYD dVO LSNYL INIWLSIANI SMA  8002/L1/8

191'%00'2$ z9'6$ £€€'802 TVEOTD YIS LWOW LANI OVd S04 OOWId  8002/¥/8

80E°0vES ¥9CL$ £26'9¢ 866# HIMYD FNSSTHDOV-04 HIHOMEDAR  8002/%/8

120°166$ ZEVLLS 6998 ANI N2 HS Ad XEANI TLSNE QHIVNONVYA




Meorningstar Mutual Fund Report

MFS Research International | MRSIX

2 Snapshot

3 Analyst Report

4 Stewardship Grade
6 Portfolio (Equity)

7 Performance

8 Operations

9 Annotated Snapshot
11 Portfolio History (Equity)
12 Brokerage Availability




Release date 15 Aug 2008 | FINRA Members: For internal use or client reporting purposes only

Page 20f 12

MFS Research International | MRSIX

Snapshot

Morningstar Rating™

Fk kK

Morningstar Category™ Net Assets (Mil}

Foreign Large Blend 2,216

Value Blend Growth

Short  Interm  Long

- - A%, AMomingstar
5 2 % USMarket
® Fund
g 2
: : o E z
oo & g
0 50 100 N
Information
Asset Allocation Long% Short% Net% Equity Investment Style Fixed-income Investment Style Stock Sectors % Stocks
@ Cash 114000 114 Market Cap ($Vil) 32,652 Avg Effective Duration (Yrs) — ‘O Information Econorny 13.04
@ US Stock 000 000 000 Avg Effective Maturity {Yrs) — & Sewice Economy 40.26
@ NonUSStock 9886 0.00 98.86 Avg Credit Quality — & Manufacturing Economy 46.70
2 Bond 000 000 0.00
& Other 000 000 000
" Ratings and Ris
Growth of 10,000 Overall 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr
® & Fund Morningstar Rating™ Kokkokk dokkk kokdkok  kokokokok
w = e Number of Funds Rated 561 561 455 239
oy Mormingstar Risk™ Average Average Average Average
Morningstar Return™ High Above Avg  Above Avg  High
o Standard Deviation 13.17 11.94 15.62
' Mean 12.90 16.77 8.54

Quartile Rank {cat)
Total Return %

3.46 1.90 2.93 0.53 1.71 +/- Category
0.60 3.08 1.36 2.07 1.18 +/-Index
604 973 1,835 2,364 2,216 Net Assets {Mil)

Trailing Ret % +/-Index +/-Cat  %RnkCat *StdRet%

Y10 -17.03 1.18 1.63 21 -8.24
12 Mo -1.83
3 Yr Annualized 932
5 Yr Annualized 15.09
10 Yr Annualized 8.54
Inception 9.42

*Quarter-end data through 06-30-08

ardship Grade

Overall Grade Regulatory Issues Board Quality

Manager incentives

¢ B B C

Grade Range: ABCDF Fees Corporate Culture
B C

Upe :

Management Purchase Information

Family MFS Minimum Initial Purchase $0
Phone 800-225-2606 Minimum IRA Purchase -
Inception 1997-01-02 Minimum Auto nvestment Plan —
Manager Jose Luiz Garcia

Tenure KAl

 Holdings

YTD Retum as of 08-15-08 Sector YTD Return % % Assets
E.ON Utilities e 313
TOTAL Energy — n
BHP Billiton Industrial Materials — 310
Roche Holding Ltd Health Care — 245
Nestle Consumer Goods - 228
StatoitHydro Energy — 217
Vodafone Grp Telecommunications -31.00 212
Siemens Hardware - 2.00
UniCredit Financial Services -31.52 1.91
Akzo Nobel Industrial Materials -25.31 1.9
% Assets in Top 10 Holdings 24.18
Total Number of Stock Holdings 112
Total Number of Bond Holdings 0
Turnover % 66
12-Month Yield % 1.81
30-Day SEC Yield % —

Feos

Front-End Load None
Deferred Load None
12b-1 Fee None
Prospectus Net Expense Ratio 0.99%

© 2008 Momingstar. All Rights Reserved. The Information, data, analyses and opinions contained herein (1} include the confidential and proprietary information of Morningstar, {2} may ot be copied or redisiributed, {3} do not constitute
investment advice offered by Moringstar, {4) are provided solely for informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or seft a security, and {5) are not warranted to be correct, complete or accurate. Except as otherwise
required by law, Morningstar sha not be responsibie for any trading decisions, damages or other losses resuiting from, of refated to, this information, data, analyses or opisions or their use. This report is suppiementai sales fiterature,

and therefore must be preceded or byap and

Please read the prospectus carefully,

MCORNINGSTR =




flelease date 15 Aug 2008 | FINRA Members: For internal use or client reporting purposes only

Page 3of 12

MFS Research International | MRSIX

Strong stock-picking gives MFS Research International an edge. This fund
is among a small group in the large-blend category that is run by analysts.
The portfolio stays fairly neutral to the sector weightings of the MSCI
EAFE Index and tries to add value through individual stock picks made by
MFS' 20-plus international analysts. The house style is best described as
buying good companies at fair prices. For example, the fund recently
added Telefonica TEF, a Spanish telecom firm. Jose Luiz Garcia, one of
the MFS managers who supervises the portfolio, says that Telefonica is
a market leader with strong management that is growing steadily in
emerging markets. On the surface, the portfolio looks ordinary: Its price
multiples and growth measures line up evenly with the category average.
But strong stock-picking sets the fund part. The portfolio's long-term
returns rank in the category's best quintile and easily top the MSCI EAFE
Index. The fund has been tremendously consistent as well. Its returns
land in the category's top half in eight of the nine calendar years since its
inception. It only underperformed in 2003, when it gained a very solid
32.6% and slipped into the category’s bottom half by only a tiny margin.
The fund hasn't been excessively volatile and has held up fairly well in
such down markets as 2001 and 2002. The analysts have been finding
opportunities in a variety of places lately. The fund just added to its stake
in Japanese tire maker Bridgestone. Garcia says the team's earlier
ownership of competitor Continental helped them better understand
Bridgestone. He says the firm is well positioned to benefit from an
expected replacement cycle. The fund also has built a stake in Erste Bank,
an Austrian firm that is benefiting from rapid growth in eastern Europe.
This a solid core international fund. Expenses have dropped as assets
have grown, and we'd like to see that trend continue. il

v v v

A2 4

v

v

Merningstar Rating™ Morningstar Category™ Net Assets (Mil)
- 8.6.0 .0 Foreign Large Blend 2,216
Kudos

Strong performance since inception.
Diversification across issuers, sectors, and regions has tempered volatifity.
High tax efficiency makes it suitable for taxable accounts.

Risks

High expenses when compared with its front-load peers.

Management ranks are less stable than at other funds given the team-managed approach
here.

Not an ideal diversifier of a typical core, large-cap portfolio, as it has tended to move in the
same direction as the S&P 500 Index.

MFS recently settled charges that it allowed numerous investors to market-time, and late
trade, 11 of the firm's offerings, harming long-term investors in the process.

Management

The fund's portfolio is analyst-driven, representing the best ideas that the research team
has at a particular moment. Analyst recommendations are reviewed by a sector committee
(analysts are deployed inte one of eight different sector groups) and, when necessary, an
oversight committee for the fund. MFS is known for the strength of its research culture and
regularly promotes new fund managers from within its analyst ranks.

Strategy

This fund aims to leverage the best ideas of its global analyst team. Employing a bottom-

up, growth-at-a-reasonable-price strategy, MFS analysts fan out for names that boast solid
fundamentals such as strong cash flow, fast earings growth, and valuation. The portfolio
is widely diversified across regions and sectors and typically tilts toward large multinationals.
Management doesn't normailly hedge its foreign-currency exposure.

Inside Scoop

This analyst-run fund sets itself apart through strong stock-picking. MFS was touched by
the mutual fund trading scandal, but it has settled charges that it allowed numerous
investors to market-time, and late trade, 11 of the firm's funds.

Rele In Portfolio Supporting
Fund Family Score for International Stock 383
Nunmber of Funds Scored 9

© 2008 Momingstar. All Rights Reserved. The information, data, analyses and opinions contained herein {1] include the confidential ang proprietary information of Morningstar, {2} may not be copled or redistributed, (3) do not constitute ®
investment advice offered by Momingstar, {4) are provided solely for informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security, and {5} are not warranted 1o be correct, complete of accurate. Except as otherwise M‘ )RNINBSTAR
required by law, Momingstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, damages or other losses resulting from, or refated to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental sales lterature,

and therefore must be preceded or by a prost ang Please read the prospectus carefully.




date 15 Aug 2608 | FINRA Members: For internal use or client reporting purposes only

Page 4 0f 12

MFS Research International | MRSIX

Stewardship Grade

Overall Grade c

,é ; g ;l,'; m,y ;ssue s ..................................................................... B AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
Bo ard m‘ahw ........................................................................... B ................................
M ..............................................................................................................................
Fees

(;0 r p mate c u m,m ...................................................................... C ................................
Range: ABCDF

Regulatory lssues: B

In February 2004, MFS settled fraud allegations with the SEC and two
states' regulators after some investors market-timed and late-traded
several MFS funds between late 1999 and October 2003. Executives at
the company believed that such trades wouldn't affect the funds'
performance, but the funds' prospectus suggested that such trading
wouldn't be allowed. What's more, some market-timing investors went
on to late-trade (place orders for the funds' shares after the market's
close) certain MFS funds, although MFS stated that those illegal trades
appeared to the fund company to be legitimate. As part of a settlement
with regulators, MFS agreed to pay $225 million to compensate affected
shareholders and to cut fees on its funds by $25 million annually for the
next five years. Also, the executives who were involved with the issue,
including former CEQ John Ballen and president Kevin Parke, were first
suspended from their jobs at MFS and later dismissed. MFS has taken
notable steps to improve its compliance efforts and better protect long-
term shareholders' best interests. The executive team now leading the
firm includes chairman Robert Pozen, a former Fidelity vice chairman, and
president and CEO Robert Manning, an MFS insider who formerly led the
firm's fixed-income group. Since taking over here, Pozen has cleaned up
MFS' compliance procedures. He lured veteran Maria Dwyer from Fidelity
to head the firm's compliance effort, and she and her staff have instituted
a host of new procedures designed to combat market-timing. The funds’
board of directors also has grown more independent and is better focused
on compliance. We think it would be inappropriate to give the firm a
perfect score for the regulatory-history portion of the Stewardship Grade,
but we do want to acknowledge the progress it has made toward better
protecting long-term shareholders. Several competing mutual fund
companies committed similar infractions but have been less honest with
shareholders and much slower to take corrective actions.

Board Quality: B

MEFS' fund board scores well overall. The board is run by an independent
chairman with considerable fund-industry experience. What's more, 10
of the funds' 12 trustees have no business affiliation with the fund
company, but nearly all trustees have experience in the financial-services
industry--which we view as a plus. In addition, the board obtains its legal

Merningstar Rating’™

1 2.0.8.4.4

Morningstar Category™
Foreign Large Blend

Net Assets {Mil}
2,216

counsel from a firm that otherwise doesn't have business dealings with
MFS, and the board has its own experienced independent compliance
advisor, who counsels the trustees on regulatory matters. We're also
pleased with the board members’ ownership stakes in the funds they
oversee: By the end of 2006, all independent directors had increased their
MFS familywide investment to more than $100,000, which should help
keep their interests aligned with shareholders'. Thus, the fund board eams
full credit for independence and fund ownership. We think the fund board
has done a reasonably good job for shareholders. It has agreed to merge
away redundant offerings, and it has approved closing funds that have
grown large and have capacity-constrained categories, specifically
among MFS' successful international offerings. Where we think the board
could be doing better, howsver, is with part of the funds' fee structures.
Specifically, we object to the 0.35% 12b-1 marketing fees on the A shares
of some of the family's core offerings, such as MFS Massachusetts
Investors Trust MITTX. While that fund's overall expense ratio is
reasonable, we don't understand why it's necessary for the fund to charge
more than the industry standard 0.25% 12b-1 fee. Thus, the board earns
partial credit for serving shareholders well.

Manager Incentives: C

A typical MFS mutual fund manager receives less than 33% of his or her
pay as base salary, while the remaining two thirds or so of compensation
is a performance-based bonus. In recent years, the discrepancy between
the highest- and lowest-paid managers has increased as the firm has
placed more emphasis on strong performance. About a third of the
performance-based bonus is based on qualitative factors, including a
peer-review process that assesses how well the manager contributes to
the overall company and its investment process. Typically, more than 60%
of the bonus depends on how well the manager's fund has performed
relative to benchmark indexes and other fund-group rankings primarily
over a three-year period, although some consideration is given to the one-
and five-year periods as well. Most managers also participate in a
companywide equity plan, in which they are awarded private stock in
MFS based on tenure, investment contribution, and other factors. t's
worth noting that the MFS equity plan likely would reward managers for
growing the company as a whole. Asset growth can be beneficial to
shareholders because larger funds often carry lower fees, but big funds
also are less nimble and sometimes don't perform as well as their smaller
peers. We think this pay structure appropriately motivates MFS fund
managers. We'd prefer it if the bonus structure put more weight on long-
term performance--five years or more--especially as many MFS managers
should cross that threshold in the coming few years. All things considered,
however, we do think the current scheme adequately aligns manager and
shareholder interests.As for manager ownership of this offering, the fund
garns no credit for manager investment. Jose Luis Garcia does not invest
in the offering, but Thomas Melendez owns shares worth between

€ 2008 Morningstar. All Rights Reserved. The information, date, anaiyses and opinions centained herein {1) include the ial and proprietary i ion of i . 12} may not be copied or redistributed, {3} de not constitute
investment advice offered by Momingstar, (4} are provxdeo solely for informationa! purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or self a security, and {5) are not warranted to be correct, complete or accurate. Except as othenvise M‘ >RNINBSTAR
required by faw, Morningstar shafl not be 1 espunsm e for any trading uemsms damages or other losses resuiting from, or related to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplementa sales iiterature,

and therefore must be preceded or ied by a prosp and Please read the prospectus carefully.




Release date 15 Aug 2008 | FINRA Members: For internal use or client reporting purposes only

Page 5 of 12

MFS Research International | MRSIX

Stewardship Grade

$100,000 to $500,000 in the fund. We like to see managers make
substantial investments in the funds they oversee because it signals
conviction in the investment process and aligns management's own
financial interests with fund shareholders'.

Fees: B

MFS Research International's expense ratio falls in the second-cheapest
quintile for a front-load foreign large blend offering, so the fund eams
partial credit for overall cost.

Corporate Culture: C

MFS, which runs the industry's oldest mutual fund, is known for its "grow
our own" management culture that shuns the public spotlight. Rather than
hire hotshot outsiders to run its funds, MFS' mutual fund managers
traditionally start as analysts at the firm and then rise to the management
ranks, often managing funds in teams. The firm's president and CEO,
Robert Manning, started working at MFS in college, eventually moved up
to the firm's top fixed-income post, and took over the head office in
February 2004 in the wake of MFS' market-timing settlement with
regulators. MFS has made significant improvements to its corporate
culture since that settlement. The firm's senior management team
includes as its chairman Robert Pozen, an industry heavyweight who
ushered in new compliance procedures designed to ensure the firm
follows industry best practices. And the firm's changes in its manager
and analyst ranks have borne fruit in recent years. Its equity funds
managed by analysts, which include MFS Research MFRFX and MFS
Research International MRSAX, are good proxies for the health of its
investment personnel. By this account, the firmis doing well: Those funds'
relative returns have been strong in recent years, and we have become
more confident in the sustainability of that success. MFS has also taken
steps to prevent its funds from faring poorly during bear markets, as many
of its most prominent did during the early 2000s. Only its most
experienced managers now have the flexibility to build their funds exactly
as they see fit, and MFS executives have put even them on notice that
long-term underperformance will not be tolerated. Less-proven MFS
managers must prove both their stock-picking skill and their ability to
manage even modest sector bets before they gain additional leeway.
While MFS has shown encouraging progress, we are still watching to see
whether the firm truly solidifies these gains in coming years. Several of
its closest competitors have built well-oiled, very experienced analyst and
manager teams, the kind that change very slowly once they have fine-
tuned their successful formulas. To its credit, MFS has pushed out
underperforming managers and analysts in recent years that have been
reluctant to embrace the firm's more risk-aware strategies, so we'll be
watching to see that its newer skippers build successful, repeatable
processes. Because the firm's culture traditionally hadn't been
performance-based, these changes may not be readily accepted by all.

Morningstar Rating™

b 8.0.0.4 ¢

Morningstar Category™
Foreign Large Blend

Net Assets (Mil}
2,216

The firm also has been quick to jump on new trends in the fund industry.
The firm launched target-date retirement funds and a long-short fund,
bought a "sector-rotational" offering, and developed plans to launch
several enhanced-index offerings. We're not convinced that these moves
all leverage MFS' core competency, which is fundamental analysis. MFS'
ownership structure also poses some challenges to the firm's culture. The
firm is majority-owned by Sunlife Financial, a Canadian insurance
company. MFS insiders do control a sizable minority stake in the firm,
though. This structure gives MFS the deeper pockets of a larger corporate
owner, but it also leaves MFS' executives and fund managers with just
partial control of their firm. This potential conflict was highlighted in 20086,
when Sunlife said it would consider selling MFS. After several weeks of
intense speculation, SunLife said it would keep MFS under its wing. To
keep SunLife content with MFS, we think MFS is under pressure to grow
its assets under management, which explains the new funds that the firm
has launched. We would prefer, however, if MFS focused on perfecting
its traditional fund lineup rather than branching out into new strategies
where it has less experience. In the end, we think MFS has built a
satisfactory corporate culture after making significant progress in a few
key areas, such as encouraging its fund managers and analysts to be more
risk-aware. The firm communicates reasonably well with its shareholders,
and its entrenched managers display a renewed focus on delivering
enjoyable results for them. Overall, we find this firm's corporate culture
satisfactory.

investment advice offered by Morningstar, (4} are provided solely for informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security, and (5} are not wasranted to be correct, complete or accurate. Except as otherwise

© 2008 Mormingster. All Rights Reserved. The information, date, analyses and opinions contained herein (1) include the confidentiat and proprietary information of Morningstar, {2) may not be copied or redistributed, {3} do not constitute M ORNINBSTAR &

required by law, Momingstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, damages or other losses resuiting from, o related to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental sales fiterature,

and therefore must be preceded or fed by a p and Please read the prospectus carefully.




Release date 15 Aug 2008 | FINRA Members: For internal use or client reporting purposes only Page 6of 12

MFS Research International | MRBSIX

. Morningstar Rating™ WMorningstar Category™ Net Assets (Mil)
POthOllO F R KKK Foreign Large Blend 2,216
 Equity , ; ;
Ownership Zone™ Style Breakdown YTD Beturn as of 08-15-08 Sector YTD Retum % % Assets
Value  Blend Gron Value Core  Growth @E.ON Utilities — 3.13
gt ®T0TAL Energy — 3
& 2550 @BHP Billiton Industrial Materials — 310
5 5 1 2 10-25 @®Roche Holding Ltd Health Care e 2.45
= 5 0 010 ®Nestle Consumer Goods — 228
(% (% 0 0 0 ..................................................................................................................
@ StatoilHydro Energy s 217
@®Vodafone Grp Telecommunications -31.00 212
Value Measures Stock Rel  Growth Measures Stock Rel ®siemens Hardware - 2.00
PortfolioCategory Portfolio Category @ UniCredit Financial Services -31.52 191
bicoProspesEamings”  S.47 080 LogTemamigsts 1090 030 Phaoawe sl Nt 5311
Price/Book* 154  0.84  Book Value % 1203 103 @pNP Paribas Financial Services — 1 '36
Price/Sales™ 097 09 Sales % 1046 113 @iinge Industrial Materials . 177
Price/Cash How™ 694 09  CashFlow% 1476 115 @Tglefonica Telecommunications . 173
Dividend Yield %* 384 104  Historical Earnings % 1418 0.8 @ Merck KGaA Health Care
*Forward-looking based on historical data @AXA ial S
- - - @®yBI Banca Scpa Financial Services - 1.45
Market Cap Breakdown % Stocks el Cat Size S @ Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Grp Financial Services — 1.39
Giant 5256 103 Market Cap 32852 @RICOH COMPANY,LTD. Industrial Materials — 134
Large 3631 1.08 @®DBS 6Grp Hidgs Ltd Financial Services — 133
Medium 10.52 0.77 O Energy — 133
Small 045 032

@ Increase @ Decrease % New Since Last Portfolio

Style and Market Cap Breakdown and Value and Growth Measures are calculated only using the long positio % Assets in Top 10 Holdings 24.18
the poroo Total Number of Stock Holdings 112
Total Number of Bond Holdings 0
Turnover % 66
Asset Aliocation Long % Short% Net% 19-Month Yield % 1.81
& Cash 1.14 000 1.14 30-Day SEC Vield % -

@ US Stock 000 000 000

@ NonUSStock 98.86 0.00 98.86

& Bond 000 000 0.0

& Other 0.00 000 0.00

% Stocks  Rel Mkt % Stocks Rel Mkt ‘P,L A Morningstar
& US Market
& Service Economy ~ 40.26 0.99 S Info Economy 13.04 0.67 @ Fund
Cons Goods 10.94 1.22 Health Care 6.40 0.51 Software 1 0.26
Materials 20.66 1.54 Cons Sves 224 0.32 £ Hardware 491 051
Energy 10.60 0.78 Bus Sves 6.93 1.23 &2 Media 117 0.44
Utiliies 450 114 E3 Financil 2469 160  EE Telecom 585 196

Information

Sector date 5 ca!culate

World

Greater As;a Americas  Greater Europe  Greater Asia 26.59  Americas 1.07 Greater Europe 66.34  Market Maturity

nly using the long position holdings of the portfolio.

Japan 1581 North America 067  United Kingdom 1agg oDevelopod Markets 046
F Australasia 2.57  latin America 6.40  Europe Developed 5068 Emerglp.g Markets 9.54
) Asia Developed 5.68 Europe Emerging 0.0p  Not Classified 0.00
Asia Emerging 2.53 Africa/Middle East 0.97

Region breakdown data is calculated enly using the long position holdings of the portfolio.

N/C 010 10-20 20-50 50-90 >90%

investment advice offered by Mormingstar, (4] are provided solely for informationat purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or seff a secumy and {5} are not warranted to be comect, compiete or accurate. Except as othenwise
required by faw, Morningstar shail not ber espcnsmze for any trading decisions, damages or.other losses resuiting from, or related to, this infermation, data, analyses or opinfons or their use, This report is supplemental sales literature,
and therefore must be preceded or by a prosp and disclost Please read the prospectus carefully.

€ 2008 Momingstar. Al Rights Reserved, The information, data, anaiyses and opiniens contained herein {1) include the jential and £ i ion of Morni , {2} may not be copied or redistributed, {3} do not constitute MmRN‘NBSIAR @




date 15 Aug 2008 | FINRA Members: For internal use or client reporting purposes only

Page 7 of 12

MFS Research International | MRSIX

Narningstar Category™
Foreign Large Blend

14.44 51.69
-5.49 24.66
1.72 141
0.02 0.04
0.15 0.34
1 6

1998 |
17.98 1.43
0.60 7.51
-17.28 411
16.56 33.61

Trailing Total Returns

YTD

1 Mo

3 Mo

12 Mo

3 Yr Annualized

5 Yr Annualized
10 Yr Annualized®
15 Yr Annualized!
Inception

6.42
-5.63
-4.64
-4.78

Trailing Ret %
-17.03
-2.01
-17.24
-7.83

932

15.09

8.54

9.42

*Quarter-end data through 06-30-08

 Tax Analysis

Pretax Return
Tax-Adjusted Return
% Rank in Category
Tax Cost Ratio

3-Yr Avg %
12.90
10.16

+/-Index
1.18
0.43
-0.92
4.09
2.06
1.41
316

33.03 20.85
-5.56 0.60
0.55 346
0.03 0.13
— 0.68
33 604

0.84 -6.54 4.79
1.74 14.81 0.20
14.77 6.80 1.43
4.46 16.09 13.48
+/-Cat  %RnkCat *Std Ret%
1.63 21 -9.24
0.91 31 -8.74
-0.07 48 -0.98
2.19 24 -6.86
211 16 16.19
2.19 15 18.06
3.84 6 9.06
— — 10.39

“10 and 15 Year as of 07-31-08

5-Yr Avg %
16.77
14.84

22

10-Yr Avg %
854

7.38

6

Potential Cap Gains Exp %

Morningstar Rating™

koK

16.62 2170 13.24
3.08 1.36 207
1.80 2.93 053
0.17 0.29 0.35
1.36 1.94 1.99
973 1.835 2,364

-0.93

-1.51 -0.68 7.78

13.18 531 294
559 9.72 -0.31

Net Assets {Mil)
2,216

Investment Style

Growth of 10,000

2 fund
= MSCI EAFE NDTR D
- Category

Quartile Rank (cat)
{within category)

NAV
12.64 Total Return %
1.18 -+/- MSCI EAFE ND...
1.7 -+ /- Category
0.35 Income §
— Capital Gains $
2,216 Net Assets $Mil

Relative Fund Quarterly
vs. Fund Category

Quarterly Fund
Relative Return

Category Baseline
Best Qtr Performance
Worst Qtr Performance

1st Quarter

-8.34

-0.98 2nd Quarter
— 3rd Quarter
— 4th Quarter

Overall 3vr 5Yr 10Yr
Morningstar Rating™ KR IAE KAKK  Fdkkx Ak
Number of Funds Rated 561 561 455 239
Morningstar Risk™ Average Average Average Average
Morningstar Return™ High Above Avg  Above Avg  High
Volatility Measurements 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr
Standard Deviation 13.17 11.94 15.62
Mean 12.90 16.77 8.54
Sharpe Ratio 0.68 1.10 0.38
Bear Market Decile Rank {5 Yr) 4

Modern Portfolio Theory Statistics

R-Squared

Beta

Alpha

Trailing 3-Yr through 07-31-08

Standard Index
MSCHEAFE NDTR D

Best Fit Index
MSCI EAFE NDTR_D

95.98 95.98
1.04 1.04
2.01 2.01

© 2008 Mormingstar. Alf Rights Reserved. The information, data, anaiyses and opinions contained herein {1} include the i

investrment advice offered by Morningstar, (4} are provided solely for informationat purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sella secumy and (5} are not wanamed to be correct, complete or accurate. Except as otherwise
required b) taw, Memingstar shall not ber espowb e for any trading demstons damages or other losses resulting from, or refated {o, this information, data, analyses of opinions o7 their use. This report is supplemental sales literature,
Please read the prospectus carefully.

and therefore must be preceded or

and di

i by & prosy

ialand [

on of Mormi

. {2} may not be copied or redistributed, {3) do not constitute

MOORMINGSTR *



Release date 15 Aug 2008 | FINRA Members: For internat use or client reparting purposes only

Page 8 of 12

MFS Research International | MRSIX

Operations

_Fees & Expenses =
Maximum Sales Fees % Total Cost Projection $ per $10,000
Initial None 3-Year 322
Deferred None 5-Year 558
Redemption None 10-Year 1,236
Other Fees/Expenses % Minimum Investments $
Expense Ratio: Annual Report 0.99 Initial 0
Management Actual 0.77 Additional 0
Management Maximum 0.90 Initial IRA —
12b-1 Actual None Additional IRA —
12b-1 Maximum None Initial AP —
Administrative Maximum 0.02 Additional AlP e

01-02-97
MFS Investment Management

Fund Inception
Fund Advisor{s)

Subadvisor(s)

 Managen ,
Jose Luiz Garcia 05-31-05
Garcia is vice president of MFS. He employed in the investment management area of MFS

since 2002. Garcia was emerging market product specialist for Schroders Investment
Management (North America) from 1998 to 2002.

Thomas Melendez 05-31-05

investment officer; institutional portfolio manager Communicates investment policy,
strategy, and positioning. Participates in the research process and strategy discussions.
Assesses portfolio risk, customizes portfolios to client objectives and guidelines, and
manages daily cash flows. Joined MFS in 2002 Previous experience includes: three years
as an Emerging Markets Product Specialist for Schroders North America; two years as a
General Manager for Schroders Argentina.

Morningstar Category™
Fareign Large Blend

Net Assets (Mil)
2,216

ve to Category

Expense Range %

Expense Range
1.71 iy 9

for Category

- 1.37 @ Fund

@& Category Average
-1.03

- 0.68

-0.34

-0.00

140 132 120 108 099

’ . Fund Expense
171 185 157 - 149 147

Category Average

Contact information

500 Boyiston St 800-225-2606
15ThH www.mfs.com
Boston MA 02116

United States

© 2008 Moraingstar, Al Rights Resesved. The information, data, analyses and opinions contained herein (1) include the eonfidential and proprietary information of Moringstar, (2) may not be copisd or redistributed, {3) do not constitute ®
investment advice offered by Morningster, (4) are provided solely for informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy of seft a security, and {5) are not warranted to be correct, compiete or accurate. Except as otherwise M‘ >RNINBSTAR
required by law, Morningstar shail not be responsible for any trading decisions, damages or other losses resulfing from, of refated to, this information, data, analyses o opinions of their use. This report is supplemental sales literature,

and therefore must be preceded or bya and ¢

Please read the prospectus carefully.




Release date 15 Aug 2008 | FINBA Members: For internal use or client reporting purposes only

Page 80f 12

MFS Research International | MRSIX

Appendix A: Annotated Snapshot

sset Allocation

Asset Allocation long% Short% Net%

2 Cash 114 000 114

& US Stock 0.00 000 0.00

® NonUSStock 98.86 0.00 98.86

: : : £ Bond 006 000 000

0 : 530 1(3)0 2 Other 0.00 000 0.00

This offering has a fairly standard asset allocation for a foreign large blend fund.

Value Blend Growth Short  Interm  Llong
I =
=3 =
S =S
o 3
= =
& z
£ g

Equity Investment Style
Market Cap ($Mil)

Fixed-Income lnvestment Style

32,652 Avg Effective Duration {Yrs) e
Avg Effective Maturity {Yrs}

Avg Credit Quality -

This fund's investment style is best characterized as large-cap blend. That means it invests
in the biggest and most established companies and that the stocks it buys have-on average-
moderate valuations compared with their competitors. You may want to compare this fund's
returns with those of other offerings in its category that have the same style. This will allow
you to better assess whether the manager has added value.

Stock Sectors % Stocks
O Information Economy 13.04
Diversified & Senvice Economy 40.26
= Manufacturing Economy 46.70

Information

This fund's sector weightings are fairly standard compared with those of its peers. Moreover,
its peers are fairly index-like on average. The offering is well-diversified and, at least from
the standpoint of its sector weightings, is a suitable core holding.

Sector data is calculated only using the long position holdings of the portfolio.

oncentration

24.18

% Assets in Top 10 Holdings

Compared with its peers, this fund has a large number of portfolio holdings and small
positions in those holdings. Funds like this tend to be less volatile than funds with more-
concentrated portfolios.

Morningstar Rating™ Morningstar Category™ Net Assets {Mil)
- 0.0.0.6 ¢ Foreign Large Blend 2,216
HatingsandRisk

Overalt 3vr 5Yr 10Yr
Morningstar Rating™ KR Fkk kkAhk Kk khkk Ak Akk
Number of Funds Rated 561 561 455 239
Morningstar Risk™ Average Average Average Average
Morningstar Return™ High Above Avg  Above Avg  High

This fund earns 5 stars under Morningstar's rating methodology, meaning that compared
with other funds in its category, it has historically generated excellent returns given the
amount of risk it has taken on. In this case, the fund has gotten its rating by turning out very
strong returns while being only moderately volatile.

“Gatirinaie
© 22 Growth of 10,000

@ fFund
14 = Index
«= (ategory

Quartile Rank {cat)
Total Retum %

3.46 1.90 293 0.53 1.7 -+/- Category

0.60 3.08 1.36 2.07 1.18 +/-Index

604 973 1,835 2,364 2,216 Net Assets (Mil)
Trailing Total Returns Trailing Ret % +/-index +/-Cat  %RnkCat *StdRet%
3 Yr Annualized 9.32 2.06 2.1 16 16.19
5 Yr Annualized 15.09 1.41 219 15 18.06
10 Yr Annualized' 8.54 3.16 3.84 6 9.06

*Quarter-end data through 06-30-08 10 Year as of 07-31-08

This fund sports an outstanding five-year performance record. We focus on five-year retums
because longer records have greater predictive power than shorter records. Be sure to
consider the fund's risk level to determine what role it played in producing these results.
You cangetanidea of this by looking at the risk component of the star rating and fundamental
risk factors such as the P/E ratio, the size of individual stock bets, and the extent to which
certain sectors are overweighted. In assessing this fund's performance, it is also a good
idea to compare its results to peers with the same style box location, as investment styles
go in and out of favor and can sometimes be a big factor in relative performance.

C 2008 Mommgslar All H(ghls Reserved. The information, data, analyses and opinions contained herein (1} include the confidential an

¢ proprietary inf ion of iMorningstar, {2) may not be copied o redistributed, {3} do not constitute
dvice off by A ., (4) are provided soiely for informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security, and {5) are not waranted to be correct, complete or accurate. Except as otherwise M‘ >RN|NBSIAH
required by law, Nommgstarshai not be responsxme for any trading decisions, damages of other fosses resulting from, o7 refated to, this information, date, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental sales literature,

and therefore must be preceded or by a prosg and d Piease read the praspectus carefully.




Refease date 15 Aug 2008 | FINRA Members: For internal use or client reporting purposes only Page 100f 12

MFS Research International | MRSIX

Ap peﬂdlx A Aﬂﬂotated S napshot Con.t &o:i;g;:&inatingm Morningstar Category™ ?’;tllgssets (mil)

Foreign Large Blend

Expense Range % Expense Range
""" - for Category
........... 137 @ fFund

@ Category Average

1.40 1.32 1.20 1.08 .99 Fund Expense
1.7 1.65 1.57 1.49 147 Category Average

This fund has a fairly standard expense ratio for a no-load offering in its category. That's fine,
but not great. Expenses are a big factor in long-term, relative performance, and funds with
lower expenses generally outperform those with higher expenses.

igeme
Manager Name Start Date
Jose Luiz Garcia 05-31-05
Thomas Melendez 05-31-05

This fund's managers have an average tenure of 3 years. You should look at the tenure of
the individual managers in trying to determine how much of the fund's long-term
performance record really reflects the abilities of those currently at the helm.

investment advice offered by Moringstar, {4} are provided solely for informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or selt a security, and {5} are not warranted to be correct, complete or accurate. Except as othenvise
required by faw, Momingstar shati not be responsibie for any trading decisions, damages or other losses resulting from, or related to, this information, data, analyses or opinions of their use. This report is supplemental saies fiterature,
and therefore must be preceded or led by a prosp and di Please read the prospectus carefully.

© 2008 Morningstar. Alf Rights Reserved. The information, data, analyses and opinions containeg herein (1} include the jential and propristary i ion of i . {2} may not be copied or redistributed, (3} do not constitute MORMNBSTAR &




Release date 15 Aug 2008 | FINBA Members: For internal use or client reporting purposes only Page 110f 12

MFS Research International | MRBSIX

: . : : WMorningstar Bating™ Morningstar Category™ Net Assets (Mil
Appendix B PorthI’O HISTOTV ***g** ! ForeigngLarge Blead ' 2,216 "
uity Style History Asset Allocation .
Value Blend  Growth 6 ic Average Cap $ = 100%  Historical Range
& Historical Avg 30,477 B e
K] A B Current
g 2007 35,448 60
2006 34,912 40
£ 2005 29,164
2004 20210 2
- . === =1
Historical flange Cash| US Stook] NonUS Stk
& Latest Portfolio
- EariestPortfol 188 ............ 067 .......... 9695
1.95 212 95.93
1.00 0.00 98.50
1.74 0.00 98.26
2.81 057 9511

100%  Historical Range
& Range
80 & Cument
80
a0
20
Information N . perzEss e— P [—
Historical Range “Software |Hardware | - Media| Telecom! - Health| Cons Srv| Biz Serv | Financial|Cons Gds | Ind Matls | Eneray| Utilities ;
@ Latest Portfolio )
. fatestporolo 063 286 1) 82y 13| 310\ 3%0) 283 Miz) ey Bes| A7 Mstoical Avg
4 Index 1 491 117 5.85 6.40 2.24 6.93 2469 10.94 20.66 10.60 4.50 2008
1.75 3.98 1.15 6.47 571 2.25 4.73 26.80 12.84 20.07 9.67 457 2007
0.00 2.28 1.51 558 8.11 1.63 3.24 30.43 11.77 17.06 7.85 4.55 2006
0.29 1.63 1.55 5.94 167 423 243 30.53 15.69 16.98 8.50 4.56 2005
0.00 0.00 415 9.25 8.28 512 2.17 29.39 13.38 16.93 1.64 3.68 2004

World Regions History

100%  Historical Range
& Range
80 B Curent
50
40
20
Lo Pt e L
' 0 o  Europe “Furope | Africa/Middle S , -~ Asia i ”
North America| Latin America: UK Developed Emerging| East Japan|  Australasia| - Developed | Asia Emerging Region ;
1.54 5.45 18.46 45.13 1.24 0.56 17.50 1.16 6.92 2.03 Historical Avg
0.67 6.40 14.69 50.68 0.00 0.97 15.81 2.57 5.68 2.53 2008
2.79 3.61 17.22 51.10 0.00 1.49 13.41 2.46 5.63 2.27 2007
1.31 3.22 20.74 47,99 1.18 0.36 17.55 0.79 5.87 0.99 2008
1.29 6.69 18.74 41.18 291 0.00 16.79 0.00 11.61 0.79 2005
1.62 732 20.92 34.70 2.10 0.00 23.92 0.00 5.83 3.59 2004

Equity Style, Stack Sector and World Regions breakdown data are calculated only using the long position hoidings of the portfolio. Asset Afiocation breakdown is calculated using the net of the long and short positions.

investment advice offered by Momingstar, (4) are pmwded solely for informational purposes and therefore are not an offer 1o buy or sef I a secunty and (5) are not wars a'\ted to be correct, compiete or accurate. Except as otherwise
required by law, Mormingstar shali not be !esponsm ¢ for any trading decisions, damages or other losses resulting from, or related 1o, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental sales fterature,
and therefore must be preceded or ihyap and disclosur Piease read the prospectus carefully.

< 2008 Morningstar. All Rights Reserved. The information, data, analyses and opinfons contained herein {1} include the ia! and propri i ion of Morai . {2) may not be copied or redistributed, {3} do not constitute MORNINBSTAR @




Release date 15 Aug 2008 | FINRA Members: For internat use o client reporting purposes only Page 120f 12

MFS Research International | MRBSIX

WMorningstar Rating™ Morningstar Category™ Net Assets (Mi)
e dok K Foreign Large Blend 2,216

Edward Jones Principal Advantage Trade PMR Transaction Fee
CommonWealth Universe Federated TrustConnect Raymond James
DailyAccess Corporation FRIAG Fidelity Institutional FundsNetwork Raymond James WRAP Eligible
DailyAccess Corporation RTC Matrix Financial Solutions SunGard Transaction Network
© 2008 Mormingstar. Al Rights Reserved. The information, data, analyses and opinions contained herein {1} include the confidential and proprietary i ion of Morni . {2} may not be copied or redistributed, {3} do not constitute ®
investment advice offered by Momingstar, {4) are provided solely for informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or self a sesunty, and {5} are not wananted to be correct, complete or accurate. Except as otherwise MORNINGSIAH

1equired by faw, Mormingstar shall not be responsibie for any trading decisions, damages or other losses resulting from, o refated to, this information, data, analyses or opinians or their use. This report is supplemental sales literature,
and therefore must be preceded or ied by a prosy and i Please read the prospectus carsfully.




8002 "0¢ Jequweideg Buipug polad

‘anjea asoj Aewl
pue “ueq Aue Ag pesjueienb Asy; aie tou Aousbe jeiapad jayjo Aue 10 D)4 9yl Ag painsul J0u aie spund YMomabpiyl ayj ul SjusWwiIsSaAL|

‘Aunbe sepioysieys syl Ag Il Buipiaip pue sulooul 18U s Auedwod e Bupjel Ag pare|nojed ‘Aujgeiyosd s uonelodioo g jo eunsesul e st — AHND U0 UIMSY
‘aeys Jed sBuiuies |BoUOISIY ST AQ PSDIAID Y00is e jo ooud ey s1 — (BUIE SUIUCW ¢ 1) a/d

‘Areipawil idnajueg uam Auedwod eyl §i 49) 8g pinom

18UM 10§ yonw oo} Buiked a1 noA JoLeyMm JO Bapl 8Wos SaAb Ofjel S| "enjeA 3004 sii 0] OnjeA JoxJew $4901s & aiedwod 0} pesn si — J00g-01-80id
-1eah sed weosed u Auedwioo yoes Joy s1ed yimoib sieys Jed sbuiuies peuodes sesh-eny sy si — UIMOIE) ST JBSA G

‘pezijenuue pue papunodwos si ainby oy e1ep jey; uo aleys sod

2oud Bulisyo au Ag UOIEINOIED JO 8JEp 8U} UO pepue SABD g By} Joj aIeys Jad swoou] JusunsaAul jou ay) Buipinp Ag peleinoled si— BIBTA O3S ABQ 0%
SNOILINIZEAQ SOLLSIHMILOVEVHO OIM0o41d0d

"awly o poued ulened

B JOAC PBLBA SUINB. 8y AJapim Moy s1oidep ‘puny jeninw e 1o} ‘yoiym ‘ebeisAe ue Inoge uoisiadsip Jo Jussinsesw jeoisiels e — UCTBIASE piepues
‘goueuLoped sy Jeyaq ey} ‘oney adieyg

sy Joubiy oy "uINIB) SSE0XS Sy} UM PSIBIDOSSE YSH JO JUN 1od UInel sSedxe oyl S8JeoIpul ‘olley-AlljiIB[OA-01-PIEMaY SB UMOUY Os|e - Dliey S0IBUS
‘oljojod 10 JuswiseAul ue jo eoueuwliopad jenioe ayl spipaid ppop Bupdld 19ssy jende) syl jlem moy seinsesw paienbs

-1 1) weayuad e saeeoipul (%001) 0L Jo pesenbs-i ue ‘syuiod elep jeal sejewixoidde aujj uoisseibal B jlom Moy JO 2inSesu [BO1jSIIB]IS B — PaJEnbS-y
‘ssejo 1osse ojeudoidde ue 0} aAleal ‘AlIIBIOA SJUSWISOAUI UR JO 8INSBaW & S| — Bjog

Msu onewesAs jenbe yim uonewlojul oyjand uodn peseq Abeiesns saissed

oy} J0 uinel peadxse sy pue uoieuLIoUl eleAld yim Jebeuew ojjojiiod e Jo LInial pozijeal sbeiane oyl usamiaq eoualayip Syl Se paulyep st - BUdY
SINIWIHNNSVYIW ¥IHLO/SIILSILV LS Ldill

"Spund yUopsbpnl swiesaq spund oIsseld 1LS 94} ‘80/1.8/€ sAlI0aUT
‘ouj ‘yuswobeueyy jendes yuopeBpiy sweseq “oul Juswobeueyy [eiden oosni] ‘Bo/LE/S SAlIIBLT

‘ouj QuaweBeusyy jepden YLoMaBPRIY YliMm pajeljie J0U SI USIUM ‘Sad1AIag pund
1119 AQ pRINGUISIP 818 PUE ‘SEDIAISS SH 10} 99} B SOAIODI Ysiym “ouj Juswebeuel fepden yuopmabpry Ag pasiape ale spund ypoaabpry

ediounid jo ssojf sjgissod Buipnjour “su saAjoAul Bulisaaul pung jenyngy Bupssaug siojeq Ajnjaied snydadsoud
S} peaJ asesd|d "woo yromabpurmmm Buipisia Ag Jo ‘C98S-78/-882-1 ljeD ases|d ‘snioadsoud B uiejqo o ‘snisadsoud s punjy ayl ul punoyj aq
ues spun4 ypopebpiy ayl inoge uonewiojul Juepoduul Jayio pue siyj ‘Asuow Buipuas 1o Bunssaul siojaq Ajjnjaied sesuadxs pue ssbieys
puUe ‘SySil ‘SaAloafo JUSWESSAU] S puUny 83U} JOPISUCD PINOYS JOISaaul Uy "snjoadsoid e Ag pajueduwiodse 1o papadald aq 1SN jelUaIBW SIY ]




Adopted at 7/19/06 Trustee Meeting

McKnight Brain Research Foundation
Amended and Restated Investment Policy

The McKnight Brain Research Foundation (the “MBRF”) .

The MBREF is a Florida trust that, for federal income tax purposes, is an exempt organization
(IRC § 501(c)(3)), and classified as a private foundation (IRC § 509(a)). The only tax paid by
the MBRF is the annual IRC § 4940 excise tax of 2% (or 1%) of investment income. All of the
MBREF assets were contributed by Mrs. Evelyn F. McKnight and no additional contributions are
expected. At the present time, it is anticipated that the MBRF will make grants to carry out its
charitable purpose. The specific purpose for which the MBRF was established is “to provide
support for medical research of the brain to accomplish alleviation of memory loss of the aging”.
The MBRF expects to exist in perpetuity. The only required distribution is the 5% of fair market
value IRC § 4942 annual distribution.

Governance

The MBREF is a Florida charitable trust. The MBRF is governed by five Trustees. There are four
individual Trustees and one Corporate Trustee.

Introduction

This policy presents the investment process of the MBRF. The Trustees have prepared this
policy in consultation with its investment consultants and legal counsel. For purposes of
investing assets, the Trustees have looked to the Corporate Trustee as its investment consultant
and any references herein to investment counsel are references to the Corporate Trustee.

Investment Goals

The investment goal is to provide a long term real total rate of return that will increase the
purchasing power of MBRF assets net of expenses and distributions. In order to achieve its
investment goal, the MBRF will adopt a strategic asset allocation that will achieve its long term
return goal with acceptable volatility.

Long Term Investor

The MBRF will exist in perpetuity. As such, it is a long term investor who seeks a high rate of
return consistent with reasonable volatility. The MBRF understands that volatility can be
reduced by allocating assets among asset classes, among investment styles and strategies within
asset classes. The MBRF will adopt strategic targets for each asset class and will, from time to
time, rebalance between asset classes, investment styles and strategies to maintain its strategic
targets.

{mi784652;9}




McKnight Brain Research Foundation
Amended and Restated Investment Policy
Adopted at 7/19/06 Trustee Meeting
Page 2 of 11

Target Rate of Return

The Trustees will adopt a target rate of return that incorporates the MBRF investment goals and
spending policy. It is recognized that the target rate of return, investment goals and volatility are
interrelated and must be viewed as such. It is also recognized the investment horizon of the
MBREF is long term (perpetuity) and the target rate of return will reflect that long term view. The
target rate of return will change from time to time and is set forth on Appendix A.

Spending Policy

The MBRF will adopt a spending policy that balances a realistic achievable rate of return,
expenses, and its investment goals. Appendix A is the current spending policy adopted by the
MBRF. The spending policy will be reviewed annually at a minimum.

Income, Appreciation and Gains

The Trustees recognize that the MBRF pays only a 2% excise tax on investment income and,
therefore, the investments are not tax sensitive. Its distributions are not limited by income and,
therefore, the Trustees will ignore income and principal analysis when implementing its
investment goals and implementing its spending policy.

Cash Flow

Because it will exist in perpetuity, its only cash flow needs will be to cover expenses (and tax)
and the annual IRC § 4942 5% of fair market value distribution. It is recognized that additional
spending can be controlled and that the MBRF from time to time may distribute more than the
minimum required by tax laws.

Performance/Style Measurement

The Trustees have adopted a market driven benchmark for each asset class and management
style. For the portfolio as a whole, the Trustees will adopt a benchmark that consists of a
suitable passive index for each asset class weighted in accordance with the strategic asset
allocation. The Trustees will also adopt appropriate peer group data to measure the performance
of each managed portfolio and passive investment. The Trustees expect performance of each
managed portfolio to be in the top one-third of the peer group data base for that particular
management style or strategy. The peer group data base is set out in Exhibit B. The Trustees
will evaluate ongoing investment performance over a three to five year period, anticipating it
will not make changes on the basis of short term (less than two years) results. However, the
Trustees recognize there are factors, including, but not limited to, changes in personnel, that
would require immediate attention and action.

{mi784652;9}




McKnight Brain Research Foundation
Amended and Restated Investment Policy
Adopted at 7/19/06 Trustee Meeting
Page3 of 11

Performance should be measured in a manner consistent with the standards of the Association of
Investment Management and Research (AIMR).

The performance measurement will include an analysis of managers adherence to the investment
styles set forth in Exhibit B.

The Foundation recognizes enhanced performance results from asset allocation, as well as
selection of particular managers and passive investments. Therefore, the Foundation will
compare portfolio returns and the benchmark portfolio, as well as compare individual manager
returns and the designated index, as shown on Exhibit B.

Investment Preference

The Foundation prefers, but does not require, that managers avoid investment in companies
whose primary or significant (greater than 30% of gross revenue) businesses are the growing,
cultivation, manufacture, or distribution of tobacco or tobacco products. This shall not apply to
investments in index funds.

Security Voting

The Corporate Trustee will vote on securities when a vote is requested. The Trustees will
receive an annual report of voting decisions.

Specific Functions of the Board of Trustees

1. Establish investment objectives for the portfolio.

2. Establish and review its spending policy.

3. Set strategic asset allocation for the Trust.

4. Establish and continue to update the investment policy.

5. Establish, monitor and update the investment process.

6. Review investment performance in accordance with its performance measurement policy.
7. Review at least quarterly investment activity to insure compliance with the investment

policy and adherence to investment style.

{mi784652;9}




McKnight Brain Research Foundation
Amended and Restated Investment Policy
Adopted at 7/19/06 Trustee Meeting
Page 4 of 11

8.

Terminate managers and passive investments in accordance with this investment policy.

Specific Functions of the Corporate Trustee

1.

2.

The Corporate Trustee shall review regularly all investments of the MBRF.

The Corporate Trustee shall recommend to the Board of Trustees such investment and
investment related policies, including strategic asset allocations, as it deems appropriate,
and as may be requested.

The Corporate Trustee shall make periodic investment performance reports (no less than
quarterly) to the Board of Trustees.

The Corporate Trustee shall implement the investment policy, including selecting and
terminating managers and passive investments in accordance with this investment policy.

The Corporate Trustee may, in its discretion, "tilt" the strategic asset allocation within the
applicable range, as set forth in Exhibit B.

Asset Allocation

1.

To achieve its investment objective, the Foundation’s assets shall be allocated among
various asset classes, including, but not limited to, equity, cash/cash equivalents, fixed
income and alternative investments/hedge funds. The current strategic asset allocation
adopted by the Board is contained in Appendix B. The strategic asset allocation and asset
classes will change periodically based upon monitoring and objective analysis of changes
in the economy.

The Foundation investments will be allocated among asset classes and diversified within
asset classes. Within each asset class, securities, for example, will be allocated further by
economic sector, industry, quality and size. The purpose of allocation and diversification
1s to provide reasonable assurance that no single security or class of securities will have a
disproportionate impact on performance of the total fund. As a result, the unsystematic
risk (volatility associated with diversification risk) level associated with the portfolio
should be significantly reduced.

{mi784652;9}




McKnight Brain Research Foundation
Amended and Restated Investment Policy
Adopted at 7/19/06 Trustee Meeting
Page 5of 11

3. In any asset class, no more than 5% at investment cost or 10% at market may be held in
the securities of a single issuer.

4. Allocation by investment style is also an important step in reducing the risk (volatility) of
the Foundation’s portfolio. Investment styles within equity asset classes are defined in
Appendix C.

Custodian

The Corporate Trustee will be the custodian for the MBRF. The Corporate Trustee shall
recommend to the Board appropriate policies and procedures for custodianship and access to
securities held by the Foundation as it may deem appropriate.

Soft Dollars

The Corporate Trustee will annually review the “soft dollar” policy and activity of each actively
managed portfolio and report the findings to the Trustees. Each active manager is expected to
enter into equity transactions on a best execution basis. The Trustees may designate certain
brokers by which commissions may be recaptured or provide for the payment of services
rendered to the MBRF.

Guidelines for Corrective Action

Corrective action will be taken during the review of active management. The following are
instances where immediate corrective action, or termination of active management, may be in
order:

® Organizational and/or personnel changes in the active manager. Failure to notify the
MBREF of such changes is grounds for immediate termination.

® Violation of terms of any investment management agreement between the Trustees and
an active manager.

® Change by an active manager in the management style for which the manager was
selected. The MBRF, through the Corporate Trustee, will closely track the investments
of each active manager to insure adherence to management style for which the active
manager was retained. ‘

{mi784652;9}




McKnight Brain Research Foundation
Amended and Restated Investment Policy
Adopted at 7/19/06 Trustee Meeting
Page 6 of 11

Corrective action ordinarily will be taken by all of the Trustees. If, in an emergency, it is not
feasible to contact one or more of the Individual Trustees, action may be taken by the Corporate
Trustee acting alone.

Rebalancing Procedure

Should the range for a particular management style be violated by reason of gains, losses,
changes in an active management, or any other reason, the Trustees will meet or conference to
decide whether to rebalance the assets to the target class and style allocation policies. In
addition, the Trustees shall review the actual allocations at each quarterly meeting in order to
insure conformity with the adopted strategic allocation. The assets will not be automatically
rebalanced on any set schedule.

{mi784652;9}






McKnight Brain Research Foundation
Amended and Restated Investment Policy
Adopted at 7/19/06 Trustee Meeting

Page 7 of 11
APPENDIX A
Spending Policy of McKnight Brain Research Foundation
Expenses as Permitted 1.5%
Allowance For Inflation 3.5%
Distribution From Foundation 5.0%
Target Total Return 10.0%

{mi784652,9}




McKnight Brain Research Foundation
Amended and Restated Investment Policy
Adopted at 7/19/06 Trustee Meeting

Page 8 of 11
This Appendix B to the 7/19/06
Investment Policy was adopted at
2/19/08 Board Meeting
APPENDIX B
McKnight Brain Research Foundation
Equity Portfolio Guidelines
Asset Class Target Range Benchmark Peer Group*
Large Cap Equity 36.3% 30%-60% S &P 500 Pure Large Cap Core
Mid Cap Equity 7.1% 5% - 14% Russell Mid Cap Mid Cap
Small Cap Equity 2.3% 0% - 15% Russell 2000 Broad Small Cap
International Equity 18.1% 5% -20% MSCI- EAFE Broad International
GDP Weighted Equity
Hedge Funds 21.8% 10% - 30% HFR Fund of Funds
Index
Real Estate — U.S. 3% 0% - 10% NAREIT Equity
Real Estate — Non U.S. 3% 0% - 10% DIJW Global ex-
U.S. Real Estate
Private Equity 5% 0% - 10% Cambridge
Associates
U.S. Private Equity
Fixed Income — Int'l 3.4% 0% - 10% Citi Un-Hedged
WGBI
Static Benchmarks
Static Benchmark #1 Weight
Russell 3000 Index 65%

Lehman Brothers U.S. Aggregate Index  35%

Static Benchmark #2
Distribution 5%
Expenses 1%
Inflation™* 3.5%
9.5%

{mi784652;9}




McKnight Brain Research Foundation
Amended and Restated Investment Policy
Adopted at 7/19/06 Trustee Meeting

Page 9 of 11

*  Mobius Group
M-Search Data Base System - Universes
Universes for peer group comparison - recommended by Trusco Capital Management ("Trusco™) and
adopted by Trustees on 7/12/00. Trusco advises there are no Alt/Hedge Fund, Real Estate or
International Fixed Income Peer Groups.

** Real inflation is Biomedical Research and Development Price Index ("BRDPI™) published by the U.S.
Bureau of Economic Analysis. 3.5% is the projected 2008 BRDPI.

{mi784652;9}




McKnight Brain Research Foundation
Amended and Restated Investment Policy
Adopted at 7/19/06 Trustee Meeting

Page 10 of 11

APPENDIX C

Market Capitalization — Market value of a corporation calculated by multiplying the number of
shares outstanding by the current market price. The classification of the capitalization ranges is
as follows:

* Large Capitalization Classification — Market cap of $10 billion and greater
Mid Capitalization Classification — Market cap of $2 billion to $10 billion
* Small Capitalization Classification — Market cap of $50 million to $2 billion

International Equity — International equity investments are permitted in listed equity securities
traded on developed non U.S. markets. Developed markets are defined as those included in the
Morgan Stanley Capital International, Inc. Europe Asia Far East (MSCI EAFE) Index plus
Canada. American depository receipts (ADRs) traded on major U.S. markets are considered to
be domestic securities.

Growth Equity Style — Investment in companies that are expected to have above average
prospects for long term growth and earnings and profitability.

Value Equity Style — Investment in companies believed to be undervalued or possessing lower
than average price/earnings ratios, based on their potential for capital appreciation.

Core Equity Style — Investment in companies whose characteristics are similar to that of the
broader market as represented by the Standard’s & Poor’s 500 Index, with the objective of
adding value over and above the Index, typically from sector or issue selection. The core
portfolio exhibits similar risk characteristics to the broader market as measured by low residual
risk with Beta and R-squared values close to 1.00.

Alternative Investments/Hedge Funds — Hedge funds are strategies utilized by professional
money managers or group of managers that permit the management of a private, unregistered
investment pool of capital and/or securities, and investments in a variety of investment
techniques normally prohibited in other types of funds. Hedge funds are typically skill-based
investment strategies attempting to provide “absolute” return based on the specialized strategy of
the trader or manager and offer diversification and reduce systematic risk due to a low
correlation to traditional asset classes. The following are some of the hedge fund strategies
utilized by managers:

" From Morningstar Analytical Services, Inc.

{mi784652;9}




McKnight Brain Research Foundation
Amended and Restated Investment Policy
Adopted at 7/19/06 Trustee Meeting

Page 11 of 11

Direct Hedge - Hedging one asset, such as common stock, with another asset that has
similar price movements and trades similarly. Example: using call options to hedge a
common stock position.

Cross Hedge - Hedging an investment with an unlike instrument. Example: Buying
stocks and hedging the position with Treasury futures.

Static Hedge - Hedging out every dollar of a portfolio in an effort to eliminate risk.

Dynamic Hedge - Changing the amount of puts in a position over time as the market
changes.

Market Neutral - As a long/short strategy, equal amounts of capital are invested long and
short in an attempt to neutralize market risk. The goal is to purchase undervalued
securities and short overvalued securities.

Market Timing - Anticipates market movements and allocates assets by switching
between stocks, bonds and cash as the market and economic outlook change.

Short Selling - l1dentifying overvalued securities and "shorting" or selling these stocks.
This involves borrowing the stocks to sell them, in the hope of buying them back later at
a lower price.

Growth Fund - Investing in growth stocks with the basic goal of capital appreciation.
This may include hedging by short selling or using options.

Distressed Securities - Investing in securities of a company in bankruptcy or facing it.
These securities are purchased inexpensively and with the hope that they will appreciate
as the company emerges from bankruptcy.

Sector Funds - Concentrated investments in various sectors. May involve long and short
investments and options.

Emerging Markets - Investing in securities of companies in emerging or developing
countries. This could involve purchasing government or corporate debt and/or equity.

Global Fund - Investing in shifts in global economies. Derivatives may be used to
speculate on interest rate and currency movements. These funds search for and exploit
opportunistic investment possibilities wherever they may arise.

Opportunistic - Using a variety of strategies as opportunities arise. Several strategies
could be used simultaneously.

{mi784652;9}




Asset Class
Large Cap Equity
Mid Cap Equity

Small Cap Equity
International Equity

Hedge Funds

Real Estate — U.S.
Real Estate — Non U.S.

Private Equity

Fixed Income — Int'l

Static Benchmark #1
Russell 3000 Index

Lehman Brothers U.S. Aggregate Index

Static Benchmark #2

Distribution
Expenses

Inflation

* Mobius Group

M-Search Data Base System - Universes

This Appendix B was adopted at

APPENDIX B

McKnight Brain Research Foundation

Equity Portfolio Guidelines

Target
36.3%
7.1%

2.3%
18.1%

21.8%

3%
3%

5%

3.4%

5%
1%

2%

Range
30% - 60%
5% - 14%

0% - 15%
5% - 20%

10% - 30%

0% - 10%
0% - 10%

0% - 10%

0% - 10%

Board Meeting
Benchmark Peer Group*
S & P 500 Pure Large Cap Core
Russell Mid Cap Mid Cap
Russell 2000 Broad Small Cap
MSCI - EAFE Broad International
GDP Weighted Equity
HFR Fund of Funds
Index
NAREIT Equity
DIW Global ex-
U.S. Real Estate
Cambridge
Associates

U.S. Private Equity
Citi Un-Hedged
WGBI

Static Benchmarks

Weight
65%
35%

Universes for peer group comparison - recommended by Trusco Capital Management ("Trusco") and
adopted by Trustees on 7/12/00. Trusco advises there are no Alt/Hedge Fund, Real Estate or International
Fixed Income Peer Groups.

** real inflation is NIH or GDP

{M2596152;4}




et Rt wl AR

ot

PV JreviT

%

P YE

Y ﬂ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁg%ﬁ%
~gsA

]

b
S . ”
N T R i

LY




. utasay uoppes @dnoN Jueiodul) 3y) 03 19404 sseajd ‘sjeLiajeul 353U} BULMBLASI USUM

Jiy %9L°L (%88°71)-  1%95°G %051y (%79°01)- %61°C il J935BW PISLA YBIH W
00" . %8y %L8°T %68°61 %€8° 1 %€0°G sheq 16 Ng-1
60" %ty |{(%ELsn)- %S1°€ %70°TT (%8T°61)- %05°S (spuapialg M) 00§ dBS
&y’ %GE¥ (%45 7)- %6V %€0°S€E (%£9°)- yATATA UP3LD JA0D g
59" %65 (%80°11)- %88°S FAR N 4 4 (%76°01)- %601 L(19U) d1 ‘pund Jo1sew PaLJISISALQ] SSNOYIYBLT
olyey adieys 70 Z0-Aey 2ouls | (pazijenuue) | (2A3RINWND) | QLA 800T Q1A £00T uoiIdQ JUSWISIAU]

-AeW aouLS] uMmopmel(] 70-Rew 70-Rew

ANILI0A Xew DIULS UINISY | 9OULS UInay

@P.. .
(%20°11)-
g9
%65 ¥

%LE VY
%88°G

* SPUSDIAIP/M XSPUj 0OS JBS SI PESN BJ2D YDOIS IXOPU] JIPOID JACD F1 U3 St Pasn ejep puog 230N

15201 03 2399

:$3jD03S 0} UOLIRDLI0D

:spuog 0} v1ag

:spuog 03 UOLIB}D.LI0D
TUMOPME.I] ISIOM
J(paziyenuue) adieys
{paziyenuue) A3q Q1S
TI18U YO ARINWIND

IBUHOUY

o= 879°66£°SS

(8007/1£/8 NIY3) 18507 / 3LJOId ION.
(8007 /1€/8 NIY3) :dNRA 1e3I0] Jua.LNn)
:SJRMEIPUIM / SUOLIPPY

6£€°056°TS+

(80/10/90) 000°0SL‘TS$-

687°661°GS JUSWISIAU] JRLILU)
SUIUOW /7 :P21SOAU] POLIRd
7007 few $UOI1EDOYY JeLliu]

1pund

d1 ‘payisienlq

ajepdp JUSWISBAU| - 93] Se IS ‘Uoljepuno ydieasay utelg JUSIUYOW "4 UAJSAT




uB.IBY UKPSS 310N JueHiodul] Y} 0} Jogal ssesjd ‘sjeLiaeill 353} BUIMSIARL UBYM

SPUSPIAID/M X8PUj 00§ dBS S Pash B3eD D035 IXSPUj 3IPALD JACD G SU3 St PAsn €Jep puog 110N

9" :$203§ 03 vlsg
29° 150015 03 UOLIR)2.1I0D
174 1spuog 03 v1ag
oV :spuog 03} UOLIB}a.LI0D
(%99°71)- :UMOpMEIQ ISIOM
123 :{poziyenuue) adieys
o BLLL :(pazienuue) A3Q Q1S
%079} 118U YOY 2AIIRINWIND
%80°G 118U HOUV

- %80° /L (%88°71)- %16 y AT A (%#9°01)- %61°T | Jo1eW PISIA UBLIH TW
00’ %Ly %Y %LV EL %€8° 1 %€0°G sAeq 16 Nig-L
6T~ %6511 (%61°£0)- %LT %99 (%87°61)- %05°G (spuaptAld M) 00S dBS
9}~ %EE°€ (%))~ %09°€ %L L (%29°)- S TAN A * % e WP TA0D G
7l %L1 L (%99°71)- %80°¢ — |1%20°9) ~ {%04°01)- %9 TL T L *1 .(32u) 41 ‘pund Loys Suo 1eqo}9 SSNOYIYsI]
oiyey adseys G0 60-120 aouls | (paznenuue) | (dAeInWND) | QLA 8007 alA £00Z . uor3do JuUSWISIAU|

-300 9dul§ | umopmel(q S0-1°0 50-1°0 4

AneioA Xew 2DUIS UINISY | SDULS UINIay -

£68°€/GS+ (8007/1€/8 nJyl) :ss07 / IJoid I8N
£68°€/5°GS (8007/1£/8 NJY3) :9NYRA JRI0L JUSLIND
(£0/10/60) 000°00%°CS$ :SIeMRIDYIM / SUOLIPPY
000°009°CS TIUSUISBAU] JRINUY
SUJuUoW 9¢ :P3ISOAL| POLIBd
S00T 4290320 1UOLIRIONY TelMu|

:pund

d1 “uoys 8uoT 1eqo1n

ajepd JUsWISaAU] - 993 St |S ‘Uoljepunod Yoiesasay uie.ig Ew_:xuz *J uAjoAg




wa.aY UoHoas SDRON Jueliodw] Ay} 0} J9jal aseald ‘sjeLioTeus 50y} BULMBIABY UBUM

90°¢- %871 {(%06°11)- {%£9°1€)- (%06°11)- (%v9°01)- %61°T ]I 491SeW PISLA YSIH W
00’ %T _ %9%7°T %18 %€8° ) %€0°G , skeq 16 1ig-1
88°C- %ST 81 (%60°91)- - |(%z6°0v)- (%60°91)- (%8T°61)- %05°G , (spuspiAlg M) 00§ dBS
GE"}- %L1°G (%86°7)- (%58 7)- (%c6°1)- (%29°)- %ST L 1UPaLD 340D g1
¥Gp- %68°L (%91°01)- (%c6°80)- (%94°01)- (%61°01)- %L L .(38u) 47 pung AjunyioddQ 3paly asnoyIysLy
oiyey adieys 80 g0-ung asuls | (pazijenuue) | (dARINWIND) | (LA 8007 alA £00T uoLldp JUSWIISIAU]

-UNf 3dUlg | umopmelq gO-un gp-unf

AI1IRIoA Xew ajuls UIMay | aoulg uiniay

SPUSPIAIDM XOPU 00S dBS Si PSS RIEP Y2035 TXOPU] 1PILD 3A0D §1 943 S| pasn e3ep puog 110N

og’ :$§203S 03 €12 oy

£o° *$HD01S 03 LOKE]SLI0) 5 ﬁww@%%@m“ *

66°1 :spuog 03 e39g (658°71$-)- A2 (800Z/1£/8 NIY3) 1507 / 3401d 19N
68" :Spuog 0} UOLJRJ9.4I0D) IrL‘G09°TS (800Z/1€/8 N3) :3NJRA 1EI0L JUBLIND
(%9°04)- UMOPMEI( 1SI0M & NERT STeMEIPUILM / SUOLLPPY
PG {(paziyenuue) adieys 000°06L°2S JJUBLUISDAU] JRLHU]
%68°L :(pazyenuue) ASQ LS SYIUOW ¥ :p1SOAU] POLISd
(%92°01)- 110U YOY 2ARRINWND 8007 aunf :uo13eI0NY 1Rl
(%c6°27)- 19U YOUY d1 ‘sariunyioddg 3paId :pung

arepdp JUSWISSAU] - 98] ] Se |§ ‘Uoiyepunod Yoieasay uleig JYSLUYOW ' UAJOAT




TSI UOLIIS ISUMRIOSI(Y Y} 03 13J2x oseafd ‘SfErIojeul o59Y) SHIMIIASI UIYAY

‘isanbad uodn 2]qUIIAD ST HODWLAIOLUL
ouoLppy paiquold s1 ‘paisaysp AjjourSLio som voypassd i} WOYM O uosaad ayy upyy 4oy0 ‘uosizd Aup 0] SpPIMOD SJ1 o 20UBSRAID FY] 40 UOURGLUSIY SH pUU uoypwiofr Laatadod 4o
IUsPYH02 WipIos doul uoypassLd SiY] UoyDINSaL 40 M) Aq papIqrjoLd ST 95T A0 UOURGLUSIP YOS 245 M uoyopsinl £up ui uosiad Luv ‘Aq 25 40 ‘0F UOYMGLUSIY 40f PopusIUL JOU S UOUD] od spyJ

‘SAOSIAPD [PUOISS2JO4H UMO S71 YRt UOLIDIASUOD

u sasgwl Yous fo pusdoput wp syvut ysnit uvdionand UoLOLSUD.L 40 40J5o0H] 2032ads04d Kuy 2010pD Sulunoodp o diowndal xv .q.c%m:hu&owu&wioi%n&tm%x&&ﬁEMSSQZ

fo2.454] SUOIPUOD PUD ST} ATITUYED Y} USDIUOD LA YOTYM JUOWNAISUL [DIoUDUY Yons 07 pajijo. UONDIUFWRO0P (DU Y U0 Ajajos
pasg 2 pinoYs uissy parussfo. jusunLSUl orounyy fup ssoyoand 0 uoISIIAY AU ‘KIBUIpL030y (oDINIIW A0 SSOUDIPIAUIOT SI1 JUDLIDM. JOU SPOP asnoyySrT mq ‘2|quija4 oG O} PPASIoq S204NOS WO
PouIIqo UoLBILIOfUE SIPNIOUL HOUDIUESL SIY] UOUIPPO U] Uiy PavusLafod gusuniysul ool Aup Suisoyound fo sa3uenbasuos sifj sINDAY 03 KIDSSIoU UOPDULIOSML Y] JJ0 FIRILSUOS JOU SIOP PUD
2on0u oYM 28upy> 01 12lgns pup KupmpoLd sy uolPwIfur Yons UoBpasad Suyy ul uoywLIOful Y1 U padv]d 39 PINOYS 20UDISL OU JUIUNRLSUL rouvuyf &uv ssvyoind o3 soyioym SuLLepISUOD UYL

UIp434f paousafo $jonpod JusISINHE D OJUL 42542 OF ISHOYIYSIT Aq JUIUIUMOD D 4O JUSURLSH]
proupuf fup fo ops L0 asvysmd. ays 10f uoypY0S 40 Loffo uD SAMILSHOD HoHVIMEsaLd Sty u1 SURYION. . Uta4oy paqrLasap sponposd fo sodA7 oy U1 1sa499u1 Up, 2avy Kour Koy Aayjoym Supmuiiolsp
wi woyy JSISSD 03 JOP40 U1 ‘SdoIsIAUL danoadsold papoysiydos fo dsquiny payuil] v of sponpo.sd jususaaur fo sodAy upre) Jnoqo UonpuLIOfiuL wazusl apraosd o1 paandssd usnq soy uoyvussad spy]

“s0af soupmiofiad pup juswioSpuput JJo:Jo 19U 41 Uis.ioY popinodd synsel vuliof-oud AUy

spnsad Supv] Jonion 1224fp Aasieapn upd YoRYM o Jib pup SYNssd sovuLiofisd onsyiodiy fo uoyntodsid oy up sof panmosdp Ajpnf 3G 10uUDI YILYM wwBoud
Supway aifioads Luv fo uoypswsidun 2y} 40 [D42UsS Ul SIYIDI 2Y3 O] PAIVIaL SIOITY ASYI0 SHOLZUNY 24D 245Y] "SINSaL BUIpDA] [ORIOD J2olfb AJos4a4pD UDS YoryYm sputod jpriopow a4p s2550] SulpvL}
Jfo apds up ww.Bo.4d Sumpnay somonwd .03 240YPY 40-SISSO] PUDISYILM: 03 (119D 2y DIAMDID A0 SWIPDA JONIID UL YSI JoroupuLf o Jo0dutt 2y 40f 3N £1216]du00 upI P10o24 Sutpp.y wayeyioddly
ou pup st oroupuyf sajondt jou ssop Suippay poysyiodiy uoppy U ‘wSispury Jo 1fousg oy yim peapdsid Ajpoousd oav Koy oy st synsas souvmicfiad [onsylodiy fo suoumuuy oyt fo sHO

, , : :  upaSoud Supv.y avmoind dup 4q ,%ma&f,u @:ux,wmugu sypnsa4 o syi pup spnsad aouvtiofiad ppoyeyiodiy
usamiaq ssouatoffip divys Aguonbalf o4v 24oy3 ‘Io0f U] UMOYS SOYI Of oINS SoSSO] do spfoud ana1yop 03 AJ5YH 51 4O [IIM JNoIID Aup yoy; spvwt Buiaq S1 HOUDIUISHAdRL ON "MOJq PIGLIISIP 4D
Youym fo sU0S ‘SHOUDIINY JUs iUl Auput sADY UIsAsY Papusssud simsal souputiofiad onayiodly YIWHOA OYd SLS00C 22 91 pO0E Yor wof punyg sanin.g paSounpy asnoypySry oy 4of souvuiiofiad

o - : : "221ApD X0] pup [030] ‘FJUSMISIAUL
Jo sa0.mos paifiponb juspusdapui yim uoyvyy 0 423t AJUO 2PVl 2q PIIOYS SPUNLT FSHOYRYSIT 2yl U1 JUDUIISOAUL Uy SIUOUMOOD uondriosqns papplad puv wnpupiowsul Juswmaovid amard v o suvsul
Aq susstyoang parfionds o1 spvuL o9 U0 (M 42ffo Ub Yong SIULINIES KU sspYo.md 03 42lfo v Jo HOUDHOIOS b 40U 1155 OF 4olfo UD LYIIPU ST Y1245y PUIDIUOD UOLIULIOLL Y] “SHNS2L 24nmf fo 241DITPUI
Auivssaoou jou s soupuiiofiad g se3f souvuiiofisd pup saaf ewiaSorpu o fo 30U S1 puv SSUILIDD ASHIO PUD. wﬁ:mﬁiﬁ 110 Jo wsuysanuiol sapnjou wipdey paguasaid ‘Aup fi ‘vpop souvuofiod

L - ‘uoypmSa4 s53] pup ‘Surpiodsd xv] ul SAVJOP PUD S2INIONAS
X1 xapdutos ‘Suiord pun suoypmiva SupmwSed uoyvuiofir fo soussqu ‘Cupmby fo yovy ‘seoyovad saypmosds Joyto pup ‘Suljjas-1ioys ‘BurBisas] 0] snp sasso] pujoul dbut sYsi oSy Suiseaut
240f2q sysit pouusiod LapISUOs pup M21A2A ANS24D0 PINOYS SIOISOAM] JUDUISOAUL 2Y1 O SYSLE DIMOMD0Y YSiY Yt 4D2q OF Suynm 240 oyYm KJuo siojseaur pagpoyswydos puv paoustiadxs Aof papuagl S1
SPUBUISPAUT DADUATITY Ul SUGSPAU] SA0ISPaUI [[D 40f DIGDINS 10U 241 STIUISOAUT JAUDUSLY  WRpUDAOWZW Mouisov]d s1pared [o1UAPYHO U U1 punof 5G U UOEDULIO] [PUOKIPPY “SPUR sSnoyySrT
oY1 w1 sispLopUl SULLIBSUDL] UG SUOUOLYSDL 3G KDUL 2.45Y] JOYI PUD SPURY ISROYMSIT Y1 UL SISatopil 40 2]qupIvan Kjpusidns Jayaou KIUpUOI3s OU S1 943y JOYI 240MD 5q PINOYS SICISOAU] Uil 1240
pouupISqRS AiDA ADUL SINS3. JUSUISPAUL PUD ‘DIASTYOD 2 I SPUN.Y SSROYYSYT oY1 JO S2a1100[40 JUoMISaUT Y3 JY] UsAIE 5q UDD S3oUPINSSD OF Pa1soau prdiourid ayy fo sso] of pipusjod ayp Suipnjou
‘ss07 Jo Y514 pupoifiuSis pup suiniod fo Apjupjoa a8joant doul yorym sasyond JIUISsaH] 2410 N0odS 4yl pu BuiBpiaas] ul oSpBus Kow pun pmbijll AjSwy 29 UDD SJUSUISAAU PAYDUBITY (. SIUPUISIAU]
oamUislly, ‘Ajeanissjjoo) spunf aSpay up siseau pup (| spung ssnoymySry, oyy spunf aSpay fo spunf passpisuod Sapoyaa wy soBouvul (, asnoyySry,) DTT ‘Seoupnd usmissanu] ssnoyiy3iy

HAWTYIOSTA P HOLLON INVIHOINT

3onjoN yuejroduuy




McKnight Brain Research Foundation ;

: e A
Amended and Restated Investment Policy 7 giﬁv@ v
Adopted am Trustee Meeting §

A~ a0
5{%}&%?

This Appendix B to the 7/19/06
Investment Policy was adopted at

7/22/08 Board Meeting
APPENDIX B

Mcnght Brain Research Foundation
Equity Portfolio Guidelines

arge Range Benchmark Peer Group*

§ - 363% Z 30% -60% S &P 500 Pure Large Cap Core
2 71% 7 | 5%-14% Russell Mid Cap Mid Cap
1 z
! 23% 7 | 0%-15% Russell 2000 Broad Small Cap
| 15.1% / | 5%-20% MSCI-EAFE Broad International
e é n GDP Weighted Equity
g{%@? Hedge Funds \ 21.8% 7 110%-30% HFR Fund of Funds
Ll i% Index
54 Real Estate — U.S. %i 3% ¢ 0% - 10% NAREIT Equity
| Real Estate —Non U.S. | 0% 0% -10% DJW Global ex-
\ U.S. Real Estate
} . Private Equity L 5% | 0%-10% Cambridge
“ ’ Associates
U.S. Private Equity
.. Fixed Income — Int'l 9.4% =~ 0% - 10% Citi Hedged WGBI ==
L 100% )
11 f/@,
Static Benchmark #1 o Weight Static Benchmark #2 =~
Russell 3000 Index . 65%  Distribution 5.0% \§
Lehman Brothers U.S. Aggregate Index 35%  Expenses 1.0% e >
IS p Inflation** 3.5% S
SO0t F ApMoes~ | o]
O A& ANpAE L doo)
* Mobius Group

M-Search Data Base System — Universes

Universes for peer group comparison — recommended by Trusco Capital Management
("Trusco") and adopted by Trustees on 7/12/00. Trusco advises there are no Alt/Hedge Fund,
Real Estate or International Fixed Income Peer Groups.

** Real inflation is Biomedical Research and Development Price Index ("BRDPI") pubhshed by
the U.S. Bureau of Economlc Analysis. 3.5% is the projected 2008 BRDPL

{M2725737;1}



